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Oral_History.Interview-

' - with
ci%gnpf) e
':.\‘7:. AL#‘ LanSdale

Juiy 11, 1970
Alexandria, Virginia

By Dennis J. O'Brien

For the John F..Kennedy LiBrary

I think a logical place to begin in anything
‘like this is just simply with the question,

when did you first meet President Kennedy,
or Senator Kennedy, if you met him befpré
he was ?fesident?

I dog;t recall meeting him bef%re he was
T belie

Pre51dent0 The first meeting, was?ilmbelieve+:

A

the first Saturday following the inauguration,

whatever date that was. I was called into a -

meeting in the White House by [ﬁobert S‘)

' McNamara. It was a meetlng,on, actually,on

N

_a report that I had wrltten for (bw1ght D:)

E:LsenhowenD It was sort of a, I'm not sure

T
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that it was,NSC (National'Security Councii]'
meeting,but it was comparable to that with
the personnel that were attending. There were
several'SeCretaries:' Defense, Stafé and his ;
Natlonal Security people—were tnere

O'Brien: Btd?‘ R R dlth McNamara and[}bsweilLi]

e ————

Gl pucils, uwembers of the incoming administra- . .-
tlon, before they gctually assumed office?
LANSDALE Just béfore,'that is,a day or so befofe. I{d
o | " been in Vietnam for/; brief visit aﬁd got back
s Just before the_inaugﬁral, majbe two or three
| | days, and at that time both MqNamara and |
' Gilpatric Qere in Defense getting briefed for
their new jobs. I met them at that time. S
The outgoing‘Députy/S%cretary of,ﬁ%fense asked -

me to start worklng with Gllpatrlc,and so I

e Know A
gothgllpatrlc rather than McNamarao
[Jamc.- W

O'BRIEN:  This 1s Douglas.
LANSDALE: Douglas, J1m Douglaseéf' es:H*_Dggglas§a

. " O'BRIEN: How is Douglas to work with,while you're with
| o A

' " him? Is he a pretty sympathetic person?
LANSDALE: Yes, very much so, véry much sop He was the

one, actually,ﬁwho.wfote the orders and back-




O!-BRIEN:

' LANSDALE:

stopped my visit to Vietnam, and back-
stopped-it principally so that I could take

a look at some of the polltlcal factors as

"well as economic, military, and psychologlcalﬁ/

and everything else. This, frankly, took a
consi.’ PR '_H-uandihg on his part -
) unat because my - views weren't always |
,opular in other -parts of the governmentc>
I gathered that there was some opposition to
my going out;and he inSisted on'it.. .
I'd like to/;ome'back to that. I wonder if
we cqu}d go on to talk,about one of the major

problems,which:is Cuba. When is the first
A . )

" . time that you hear about the Bay of Pigs

inva51on? not the Bay of Plgs, but the planszg
'6

_ oo
Sometime in the. fall of sixty. I think thgg—

I heard’of it about the first time that it
was brought up to the%égggéggolicy group of
the Eisenhawer administration. I was the |
;Députfo%sistant fo_the/Sécretary o@)Défensii
at the'time,'for Special Operafions and used

to accompany the Deputy,Secretary)who was a,'
“nh O

~ member of the Inteﬁlpollcy group,to most of
' A




the meetings that tr:  “ad. Whén Allen Dulles

e e i, .
(X1len-W.—Dulles) . st raised the notion to

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

'W\\_, VR eL” . .
4 enate’grou*, I was present at the meeting

- as an/K551stst ) ' '

What is the :ainking about it at that time?’
What kind of operation ic - -0 it

e Y ) o
basically a-guesslla operation at this point?

Initially,it was. Initially,it was very differ-

vom A . , A :
'_eﬁ%ﬁégan>the way it turned out. It was based

/a((,/
unhappy with the Castro admlnlstratlon and the

on a premlse 3?at many people in Cuba were very

way it was turnlng away from the initial
revolutlonary obJectlves and the capture of the
revolutlonary movement-by the Communlst Party,
which surprised many of the supporters of ?
Castro as a gueﬁélla and as g/revolutiohary
action. Sd?ithe-thought was to baak a number
offE;bans who either had been supportars of

Castro or were very unhappy, were still resident

in Cuba, and to cause some overturn at the time.

The change of plan towards the Bay of Plgs
ﬂ\‘a wa\) ) ’
thing evolved falrlyAiraga;aﬁirand apparently

there was a planning group , aﬁdZCIA (@entral

T ey

o e p———
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LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:.
LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

Intelligence Agenci} who were working on this
initial plan who started thinking in military

invasion terms. I suspect that they were

: d01ng that because some of the Cuban mllltary '

and military'types;Athat is,very militant,

rLL = A

Ry Dile o ‘”u;;ash were coming out of

Al

cuba as;refugees,and they suddenly saw a
/\

w1ndfall of maq‘Power and started thinking in
other terms of use of them. Buth;hrs-ehange5L”’

ﬁﬁﬁi:the changed plan towards the Bay of Pigs
dhe way A wae qoing,

' thlng“was well under way in the inn er c1rcle ,

thlnklng of CIA by December of '60,very defi-

nitely so

Vho were some of the 1nner circle people at
e recall ?

this p01nt?k#P&engFﬁﬁrSE}tnger——b:-co~

OLRIEN.T ims [Rickard M]@.—«,Sse” waS/ v
SPALEG
Let's 'seey uég'Oh golly';thzk Bissell _ ./ ;

ggﬁrcharder—Bissellb'was the overall chief of

.. the group.

Tracy Barnes, was he in 1t at that time?
Tracy was an assistant to hlm,A ow far

ak " dstoded A o i’
Tracy,went in the aotuafablannlng I have my
doubts that he was. . . CD‘

How about Froe. , William ?rm ?

Eé‘n//uM—V—ﬁjgjog
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LANSDALE:

Oh well maybe when gou get the transcrlpt back y}
. N .

'_,the planning

. He was one of a planninglgroup who were

Yhes
plannlng the oneratlon, but he wasn't a”chlef

and I can't.recall the.guy.s name offhand.

lL/\NSD L Mdybe 00 0O

you can. How about . firer: some of the other
. _.‘- Claanr e e e ) .

places i" S s C;) Mann, I

AR R
s
-

Ces, but initially it was all CIA. They

-borrowed some mllltary personnel to help with .

early o
ear}mep;Vbut they were people-

A
whc.had'been attached to CIA for temporary' o
duty cn:othcr matters;.and they.hédn't.come
in initially_fof thié specific planning. In
December, when the ﬁlanning'hadfobviousiy

started coming in with a beach landing and so

on, the way it turned out, I urged at that

point to get military plaﬁning in on the
thing. I was worrying about i%.Q?As'é matter
of fact, Allen Dulles brought his planners

to a policy meetlng, a policy group meetlng,.

and they were explaining the concept &ﬁékhy

'questlonlng was such that Allen Dulles pleaded

with me not to spoil the plan at an early



.-7_-

-stage. I remember General (Lyman L;).

. o~
Lemnitzer was si :-1n~ in,the meetingA

- P !
: /Hé vas, chalrman of the Jcs [?01nt Chiefs of
Stafé} at the timeﬁ‘and he backed’ up my urglng'

.them to get some r*Yi*tary planning in on thaty.
After i+ . © L ent among our
DOLI. .ule of that, and then the JCS set up,

a gpecial section to plan along w1th the

(géﬁf?gi;lntelllégﬁaE) Agency on that " And who 3

" the hell headed that?

» O'BRIEN: This 1s yet in the 'Eisenhower admlnlstration
"LANSDALE: ThlS is all back in 1960. This was still in
$hé”éarly plannlng stagegy ‘This was béfdre
| training or anythlng like that was put forward.
Vhen the JCS got into the act, I asked to be’

disassociated with the project. I was rather

ﬂ/ \ook(‘A
critical of the concept, and it was just,too
)/ ' AO\ f\_ﬁ@ )
clumsy and overt/ and a poor—planned £93&ﬁ2§3—'
" )

O'BRIEN: AQov of people have knowledge of thlshby the ent

2 pmghost g7
end of the Eisenhower adminlstratlogk‘ "/
LANSDALE: I don't.know how widespread it was. There - '
' were key executives that were knowledgeable,

there was a small'group in the JCS that was

E FenIy i Arif e m aun b roe s o P rer—y



0'BRIEN:

"-thought it was rather closely held.

© LANSDALE:

knowledgeable, and there was a planning group
at CIA, but I don't think it went beyond that.

I don't know how far it was known, but I

You don't kncw whether the preside=iial candi-

dates - L et all, .do you?

Ye.  ..zy were. There was a very definitek

no, wait a minuteg the candidates, no, I don't

. think they.wére' As'a matter of fact, it was.
f_stlll in a rather nebulous stage*ajhshlftlng
‘over 1n_éég§3.Novembeq9 I think somebody

told me, if.I recall correctlysthat the concépt,
. : A

was in the form of a memo in CIA about August,

so this would Ee weli after the candidates

had been nomlnated and so on. I imagine that
Just to-

8
-1t was held Atwo or three people 1n the CIA

A
at the time._ At—teest, the rest of us certainly

'~ didn't know it. - I forget exactly when I first

heard it, but it would be possibly October,
but it might have even been November, by the °
time I heard about it. As I say, I heard.

“about it when it was surfaced with the inner-

" c¢circle of our administration executives.




\,\__
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O'BRIEN:

. LANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

- O'BRIEN:

-Q-

Well, I suppose you had some cbnversations

with Dulles and with Bissell and some of

"these people about it.

Yes. )

What's their feeling? You already discussed,
Dot Ll f:. ;sxing you:to sort of -
aold youf~criticism.. SN0 | _ .
Well Bissell definitely felt the same Wa§e

Bissell was a very hardAworklng, 1ntensqperson,
M

| almost hlgh—strung.type of41nd1v1dual. He

became rather impatient with my questlonlng

of the. cAaqdeC&ncsz when it took place j:+£0ufékf'-

that
nltlallyA -if -they had the correct personnel)y

‘and £?/they had a correct readlng of dissent

1n51de of Cuba, that was a.fair chance to do

somethlng My only concern at the tlme was/

did\ég: CIA havej&hEhAmerlcans who could work

With'such'a situation? I just- didn't know

yes,
of any, ‘but I was assured that there were such

N
Amerlcansg but I'm not certaln that there were.

. Did you questlon the klnd of intelligence that

~was coming out about Cuba and the expected

reaction of Cubans to an 1nva510n;?and the




* LANSDALE:
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reactlon to Castro in genera1°

- Just 1n very general terms. I dldn't have

:ﬂ enough concrete and spe01f1c informatlon

0'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

. myself that was separate from theirs. Most-

of the intelligence take at the time, avail-

able inside the U.S. government was pretty -

colored w1th this dlssatlsfactlon and state- .

“ments of it. /So?/I had no real way of

determining the accuracy or inaccuracy of it.

| Some of the adjectives used in'describing this

in brleflngs to us alerted me a 11ttle blt
- - like

It just soundedﬂtoo much }xké?a sales Jjob on

a v1ewp01nt. I'd questlon that, whether that

was‘an accurate tning,'so-this is about as far

as I went. . |

How deeéya guy like Douglas react? Do you

recall? _

Well, he approved of . the plan)so he and the

others at the policy level approved of g01ng

ahead'with-it}yand developing it. " I was his

advisor on this thing?’CZhat was my staff Joo>

- and I told him to be certaln to get the JCS

to give it a real hard scrutiny and to come .

r

TN -

Diadas M- X amu g a2
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LANSDALE:"

 O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:
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up with detgils'of whether it could succeed
or not. That was my last advisory role with

him. I was taken off advising on the project

'.after that, actually by my own réquest bebagse

- I was apparently causing too much trouble and

W3 S i o ;.rKs of progress.
'Laﬁ-s‘the reaction.of the Joint Chiefs,.peoplé
like-Lemhiézen,towards this? Is there an .
institufioﬁalf;iva;fy or Eureauératic rivalry - |
here in their minds? |

Somewhat, somewhatg It was a little bif aé
thqugh,'wéll, somebody's going to be blaying
Boy Scduts,so this isn't really rivalry.

They had: a difficult time taking this really. -
serious%z:' Lafer, I know; when the JCS got

ard 4 ,
1?Aon_the actual planning of this}they became
. A p

" much .imore serious on it because they had a
~ share of it.
Well, do you get involved in the informing

' of McNamara and Gilpatric about this? Do you

get any way of sensing what their reactions
are on first being informed? -

No. They had apparently known by the time I




O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:
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ard ' o
met them,, I Sldn't get in on thato The one
woul '
person who, a view of their reactlons
A)a//lum fJ

] .
Bill Bundy)4%hﬂjjzm£3}r

would probably beA

' 1&3&5;;-who I know at the tlme was dlscu551ng

this with them -
Did you have SRR ... sundy and

his £ - 'c" - &3 chat point?.

Yesp Tnis was a 11ttle out of Bundy s fleld |

- He was always trying to flgure out what the

chances w:re, the percentages of win or loss@
. a.b:
He wasplowy aéﬁ I hadn't known the final plan’

on this thlng)and Bundy dld and he asked me

_ Q
what P thought I told hlm, wellzlf the JCS
ma LQ. Sh&de
guarantees somethlng,you canfkake«lt 10 percent
A
lower than that and go along with itp I'm not-

© sure that they know a clandestine operation,
but fhey'd sure know a military landing, whether

it would succeed or not. Given some of the - . -

why, shade 1+
. _A
and go along with.the figure Well)apparently

unknowns in this thing,

they had given it a high chance of success,

the JCS had because Bundy sald “Wel%,you mean
A

it's g01ng to succeed theu; I said, “Well I

by 10 percent’

O 0 St s St e e oo e o
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O'BRIEN: .

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

..A

L AP | S

So

don't khowfﬂkl gathered that he felt it would

succeed.

Well then;y;ou are pretty much out of touch -
Lot Pount tat, o bale i

with it until it actually comes of;;"YEﬁ\LA”‘ ““=Ttet$

@ oBﬂ-{uU'
- didn't get 1n§d*any of the changes in the
lans there at’ allp -
P 5@9%amku'ganmx1~ma—-\twi
No. I left éz/around the . flrst ofAPecember,._z.

'60. I really dldn't follow it from then ong
Does

¥id” anyone come to you from the Agency;rer
from State?/or"“ré%/the White House)as far-

A
as that goes,and attempt to seek an indepen-

A . . L
" . - . Fidho. i Ul
dent'qug;ﬁent_on your parEFa?fux-kzcg%fmfnl )gmfwuzu
No. ' ' '
How about the noise level on this?. Obviously
you're out of it, but is_there much talk

about it that is 'sort of filtering down

. wo'y; , . :
‘in Defense:?né?the people that are around you:- . -

that really have no need to know and direct’

1nvolvement?

I wasn't aware.of it. There might have been,

‘but I have no knowledge of that.
Wheﬁushézthinég the operation;r;Ctually begins -.\

and the landing has taken place, do you come

. j‘
[




i LANSDALE:
~ O'BRIEN:

" later time.

LANSDALE:
O'BRIEN:

 LANSDALE:

~14-
into it again at that point at any time?

No.

- You do.becpmé'involved in Cuban affairs at a

Later, yes.

A2 D) :
When ¢: ;ui ' ..o you have-any-
thir | o v wWita the (Maxwell) Taylor

cumm1ttee‘(¢:1h Un maKes Ha -"‘{)w“"{ @Iﬂb‘v’{"i

I met with them onde)and they weren't 1nterested1L

A

with the Bay of Pigsp. They were 1nterested
ll\
in the de0151on-mak1ng proceséxof making 2:%

.policy, and ‘asked me 1f I had any ideas on

how better the/P}esidentfcould be served in
the policy decisions and arriving ét then.

The thing was‘righﬁ.at that moment, McNamara

“had previously asked me for the same th1ng>
‘and I had come up with a proposal for him

. which he put to. Kennedy. I Just told themﬂf

'_o, . . N 5 ) .
Werl, I had some ideas but I had,given them -

to somebody else,and I was skeptical of the
boss anyhowt)g%d thls was on putting together -

task forces. The Kennedy administration had

eliminated:ra bureaucratic bdogigbggling thing

NA/CR Rreon o 4 Thn Ok A 4 aR A Mt e Do

T
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— —

—Q-emci.r what the hell was that called. .—459”'
"OCB? {bperatlons Coordlnatlng Boar;]g

Yes, the OCBp 1I p01nted out that the one.

' good thing about it was that the pr1nc1pals

met for lunc}baqg/l said the yc<-: of it's &r 4‘?\6 le{s
;ﬁt te g2t men In oo v ovest who are talking |

g e are held responsible by

rim fqr managing men, money, and material and | fff

SO on,who'can understand the problem well -

. enough around the lunch table to have one

”secretary or deputy secretary or under secretary

ﬂM{LﬁDm/wM

'-say, well ‘we'll take care of that,ALé“a

good way of d01ng bu51nessc>é%31b:;n the

~ president's own national security man,sitting

in on it, going back and telling hin this is

. g01ng to happen for these reasons, why, it

ﬂ-

.. was a good control. mechanlsm So essentially

all I told the Taylor people and told

McNamara in my paper was that this-function had
been eliminated,along with cuﬁtingvout lot of
dead wood, and/;here was some live wood 1ﬁow
about restorlng the live wood° This essentlally

was what my prop051tion was with the task. force,
- A

BRSNS U O R AL T b Mgt R LR st I te SN IR GRS S DN G et e o



help form the pollcy, get the pre51dent'

-16-

of getting the people most concerned with

nomething?/;ho oould operate for the

pre51dent and hav1ng them get together and

approval, and they were the same ones'who
her L o

oouldASun? - T It immediately.

-- s0T to create another big

e —— e —

Lwireaucratic thing.ﬁ?And of .course, after they

a big bureaucratic thing. The task forces
that were later set up were-just'big staffs
sittingjin different buildings. It was

almost llke OCB again, no~ qulte, but it got

-out of hand. Anytime you try?to change the

. first tried this, it rapidly started becoming

government around,lt seems to come right back :
A U"‘“a:OBNL-i\)~ J! Yesy we have 3*¢M°‘%=1 of dora

A

'~1n form again and close ranks on I¥4, But that’"*fikDLnnmp

“was all,I did with the Taylor group. Inciden-

tally; in that inquiry into the Cuban bit was

the first time that I met (Robert F.) Bobby

' kennedy. For some reason or othér;I didn't

. - connect him‘porsonally wﬁfh the plctures of

aothed)

him and so on, on Tqﬁgkand I wondered what the

youngstér was doing sitting in the meeting

“~ Ka\v@ -
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talking so much.’
. ,3; O'BRIEN: Was he pretty ‘tO\_lth | |
LANSDAIE: Well- he wasn't touéh'. He was theé most 1n2;er- |
| - ested of anyone in the room there of what I |
would say on things and plague me wlth many
queetions. | ‘
"_O'BRIEN: .How-werenﬁis questions? Was he fairly naive
| -. ~ about the problems? . B
- LANSDALE: .Noérthis was on é?ebiigs questions of how the
A '-'_go;:rnment would'operate at a decisien level,
and they weren't naive.at all. He had a ven; -
good underetanding. He was very much concerned
about his brothersgettlng good serV1ce in the
way of information and full details ofyalterna-
tlves and so on, on e policy decision.
O'BRIEN: lWell, iﬁ:you?ré%alknow? in that period right
o after the” Bay 6f Pige-—of couree you had a lot
. of contacts. and friendships in other places
LANSDALE: Yes. O‘BR;EM
. 3::f1de_the Pentagon.A What kind of an 1npact‘
agid’the Bay of Pigs have, let's say over in.
the Agenc?zand.State Department, and in Defense;

P
and in the White House? :

l\.'



" LANSDALE:

O'BRIEN:

‘Well, in terme,of the Agency, there's a number

=18-

It was a traumatic experlence at top levels+knw%bnnk
egfthe government. I think 1t affected

Pre31deht Kennedy moh%than any .other 31ngie

thing; It was almost a taboo subjectégf you

were going in to do.buainess-and to get an

approv:: o somathing i ”ever -even h1nted

A . suh
e ute v . o vuban affalr. It'was an

iutenseﬁﬁily sore subject-among all of these
A .

people. I felt that almost all of the key

" executives in the administration must have

dreamt sbout it at night or something,and
. - - A .

"during the daytime working hours they just

aVenr

didn't e;an want to, contemplate it.. And fet'
they were honest enough people that they knew |
they had to face up and look at 1t and . would do
so,.but it was an-extremely_emotionalhsubject
with them, wvery much so. -

-

of programs and)of course,involvements in
A 7 R

.operatlons that they have. Do you see any

Shlft in these, any attempt on the part of the

" Defense .Department to move into some of these

~ areas which they felt were traditionally theirs

e
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rather than the Agency. I guess what I'm ..

trying to say'is; can you see any decline in
o N m -

#he “g§n9y~1pfluence:éébthe Agency/;ﬁydgclslops?

Yes, I think so. I'm not certain that it was
' ' well ’ .

~ the military as such. It mightAhave‘been the -

oo el e L Llke McNamara pensonallyA- )

-8 encouragement of some of the military who .

were somewhat interested but wouldn't really
have expre?séd the interést unless they were :
directly askeds and there always had been some.

feeling of ;uneaseyI think would be the best

~word to describe it/--among the military about

. fype of N |
any clandestinerperations. They felt that

once-it got'over'into guerrilla type of operations

or anything that would in#olve.a military subject,

. o :

Ket it would be far better to let the military

estab_li’shmen't p’f the U.S. handle 'it.ﬂBut that

~would be sort of a dinﬁer-cé%%ail party type of

a gambit on théir-part)rather then sitting end
: . A .

planning and so on of "We must grab some of

Jht, - - ) : .

thié;" /E%en though among themselves they talked

that way. They didn't express it in terms of

their aptendéﬁce at policy councils or even in
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‘talks with peopie like the Secretary of'befense'
ﬁ‘.

or the clv111an,execut1ve side of Derense. On-

‘this, I think that McNamara hlmself probably

started thinking initially tha?Athis was a

military operation and just to be more efficient

and effective,the military should take over

L N : i .

sdch things. I imagine that he talked that way
' : who

to some of the military people A were seeing

"him from the JCS, arnd. the Chiefs, and from the
inteliigeﬂce commgnity, the military intelligence
community. I knoﬁ that bIA-[Defense Intelligence
Agency] got its great start under McNamarexand
I feel almost certaln, I've got a strong hunch,
that the Bay-of Pigs and the misreading of thef.

.temﬁer of the people.in“Cuba gave McNamara
great impetus in setting that up initially..

K
7?So;r£z/actuallx,wasn't a mllltary ambition

to set up a r1va1 1ntelllgence agency to ﬂhﬁ;E’

CIA,though there had been tremendous rlvalry
between the military service 1nte111gence

agencies and tﬁz‘CIA and had been right along.

- from the initiation of CIA originally. But this .

~was sort of a business rivalry,and it weéﬂégf
. =R .
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_ sort of dealing Wlth them, of . categories of
work, and where the boundary lines of who did
what on the things and this is where their
jealou31es and emotions and everything would
come up_ever almost niApicking of boundary lines
of who would do what. It wasn't a thing of
we'll do it alljand you go out of bu31ness;£that
feeling hadn't come up7:—but &ﬁ‘i;; after the
Bay of Pigsjthe DIA and its c;eation, a lot of :

'.‘the people iﬁ that who were_civilian empiojeesz
Defense Department employees, had an idea,."We
can do e'better job than CIA," and in a much
Wider field than the service intelligence agencies
Ahavéydone.- .f ’
OfBRIEN. Are there enough skilled and competent people
1 around, in the universities and the milita;y,

" to starf:ali the intelligence agencies: the NSA
[National Security Agency], DIA, CIA,and‘organi—
zations?. Are there enough'peopl—e 9: are these
operations Just simply too bfgi; FAAJ.?

LANSDALE: - Hm%@e They might be too big Z?[‘he need to

- know things is a very elastic bit. - I'm certain

" that the chief executive of the TUnited States,
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in whose name these works are accomplished,

would have no idea that he would ever:desire-

" to lnow some of the ‘things that they're worklng

on very hardlzyou discover Whole bulldlngs

and all sorts of equlpment bu31lg; accumulatlng

facts - - "i:ur&{i~ - - would say, I can't

oace . . -iwtes ever needlng to know some

cl that@ &é%—yet he would hesitate) given the
A

world today and the technological -advances and - .-

-everything, it's very hard to say what you need.

to know and what you don't. ‘Given this sort of -
a gray shading of the_end.objectivesonlthis
thing)ith pery difficult to say whether you%;zf
got éeo biéan establishment or not.

Do you ever teke this question up, or is this

, questlon ever raised in the admlnlstratlon by Hhe

civilian people in DOD [Department of Defense]
or the White’ House, W1th you?
Not with me. No. My theme on overseas operetions

was relterated enough so that it was known by

. a number of people)and I a%é%?&-felt bgzg it wasoﬁ a

A

more efficient and'effectlve to have a very -

small group working and to choose them with very

TR TSI
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great selectivity and go for a handful.of

‘highly qualified people rather than a large

group of Amerlcans charging overseas someplace.

. This went for intelligence as well as dlplomatlc s

and other economic work,and so on. I used to
A _ _

. peint out the embassies--for example, behind

: : ' t '
-the Iron Curtain--that would get desggmated by

: + Q.
for example) 1t would happen@ Mould wind up

w1th an ambassador and two or three people

left in an embassy)and thelr.work would increase
. . A . ) . . ¢
in-quality,and their representing U.S. interests

-would seem to 1mprove tremendously when that

would happen.'z

- Does the fact that you get this reputatlon,

mainly. out the wrltlngs of guys like [Eugene]

Burdick.and.Graham Greene, does this affect you

in any way in your relations with the bureau-

cracy?

Yes. It made life rather difficult. With

much of the work, I had to do in Washington,

I came back from a lot of operations abroad

end went up into policy-forming levels in
> up ; _ _
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Washington almoét‘immediately)and into facing
‘people who were ﬁery_sénsifiéé on my_presenée'
abroad 1n1t1a11y Sihce I didn't just'stick
in.a regular mllluary category but would get
_over 1nto their own subject matter, this made
" them very uncomfortable@ggzgi can understand
it while it happenéd,but it was carried to
too great an emotioﬂgl'length.int times I
'would suggest certain individuals be sent to
look into a situation-in a given'counfry'and
would - arrange their- transportatlon and so oqg
,'agz’I would get backing throughout the U.S.
;goyernment for thls.;hlng;rgnd have an 1nd1vidﬁal
approved byitheJSécretary'of,S%ate as:well as
Defense and up at tﬁé White .House and so on,
buﬁ’would set up a means of communicating
back so that we'would'éet'reports back. There
ug;uld be times when these individuals would.
'show up in.é_countrj,and thé first time they
sent a megsage to me/)\ the amb_assédor_ would

ask them kindly to leave the country, to get

out of there, just because of my name. I:wag%’
oash - _ - _

apparently the _eﬂqe”“\\'. to some. of these
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il

vetween Thailand épd Saigon, and there was a
oA

‘coup going on in Saigon at the time@a@@-hﬁs

péople. One of my assistants was traveling

plape’which was Aif France; put ddwﬁ—-commércial
_fligl';\t——iﬁ Phiom Penh, in Cambodia, and the
'military.attaché very kindl& picked up)this:
guy aﬁ&;several other Americans from the

-plané and found a place for them té stay

until they could get another flight out of
Phnom Penh. Hé:asked this lad of ﬁine where
"he'd'*orked,.and he said, “"In the Pentagon/"--
he was a civilian employee--and he mentioned
that he'wppked for migand the attachd got

all excited,.called the ambassador, and he

ﬁas given two hours to come out of the country.
;[Laughtgr] All he was doing was looking for .
?L place to sleep at nightg so it became very
.%motiénal and very silly, and detrimental to .
the U.S. For example, once in Indéhesié, in
-meeting our folks around the embassy in
Djakarta, I had spotted an assistant army
attgch%<who was the one American,aiong with

, A
one of the economic mission guys--there were
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“two Americansx‘whoiwere not only best known
N

by the Indonesians but were respected, and
. : N . ,\

‘ . ’ ’ . ". . ’ . . b }J
. there was an affection thereg -and I ﬁéveAtold

. . W

the ambassador at the time, afterwards, make
- Y -
real use of these people{oghe Indonesians

~ believe them,and there's some antipathy towards
. A ~ ’

‘the U.S.}.but they make an.enéeption:zé}these
twooanépgney're just invaiuablggzgut the army
man was extremely close to the general staff

of the Indonesian army. I went on some v131ts

to membéfs at fheir homes of the Indon351an C;,w41ﬂ/

staff, and this lad who was tall and blond--
a Nordic. fypé if you will--would go in,and :
L an

the small brown Indone51ans~w6u+ énd their
wowl
famallg?-—welcome him 11ke a 1ong lost uncleﬁ/

or brother or somethlng. The children would

run up and jump in hlS arms and climb all over

g & ,
,hlm, and he was Uncle “something® to themﬁ

H%o later,when the Soviets start moving in
SAMJV[surface to -air mlssle] m1331le sites into

" Indonesia and the U.S. needed to know what

sort of antiaircraft armaments wer%going‘inTEV

. . . A .
-our embassy couldn't get the answers to itéffv
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I suggested that we get the Statey Defense
% -

- a 11eutenant -colonel over and Just let h1m

"'stay a week or so.  He'd go right in and

O'BRIEN:

-LANSDALE:

talk to his o0ld friends;and they'd probably
S 2e ' . |
tell him what the.Soviets were up to. He

arrlved there?/the Indones1an general staff
sites

took him out and. showed him these 3 and.

asked him what he thought of them and so on

"the first day he was there. That night he |

N . - .
got back)andAwrote out a-radio message7/and

asked.thelambassador to send it to me) at
: A

. which point_puf ambassador told him ‘to leave

the country@;—;f34
, EI—.'Ow;hd Pl
Now, this wasAJones?
A - _ S S
That was Jones, yeso &=== And he said, "Well,
. N . . ' A
let me put that in the _messageg' so I 5ue2‘
asked the Department of State,€% Please let

Jones know that you re sponsorlng this guy,
N

- t00,.2nd there might be some more things that

he finds out that yoﬁ-need to know as much as

\

S L o g ;
we do. .So they told JonesAJust £ sit back
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and let him do that.

We have some wonderful Amerlcans)and this
was what I was trying to do,Auég to flnd out
which Americans.have not 6nly-our interests

at heart but weré enough interested in foreigh

e ~*"- %, understand and have

ry

.eontier o
spot ..- réally'would be serving the best
interes%iof other countries in thingé.. I'd
far raﬁher se2 one man get in on'something
like that than- send a whole team in with-all
| sorts of thlnos;y;nd sort of aggravate a
31tuat1035?§2n do.somethlng rather 91mp1e
O'BRIEN:  Almost sensitivity training . . .C)
LANSDALE: ﬁxﬁgggﬁEQ incidentélly, along these lines,
I've got a good story for your account.
O'BRIEN:  Great. J N
LANSDALE: About-the time of the Cuban yﬁssilé g%iéis,
| McNamara cdme back from a meeting at the
White House one da;y ‘and asked me to provide
the means fof President Kennedy to talk to
_ the Cuban people on T%y%\.How-the hell did I
know how to do that? He told me-shee he

wanted to do it within the next twenty-fohr'
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hours. Well, it didn't happen. I suspected
thgg‘it.would take longer than that; I don't

: -- .. o J
know how you intrude on a Taya\stations-
broadcastlng and get the people in the

. 732
country to go 1mwedlauely/\o thelr T& ;\sets
.and watch a program. ‘I called scientisﬁs
in from all over the U.S. who were electronic
whlzzes on thls type of a subJect and our
1nte111gence people and everybody else I
could thlnk_of,to get some information
) on 6 .

together/;ﬁ a real crash basis. 'CIA couldn't

7 7

give me details) e technical detallsh-on any

)\
~of the ?g b\statlons in Havanﬁéﬁygnd elsewhere. .

qune of the Defense civilian scientists--and I
i wao a7

can't~th1nk”of his name offhand‘AEast_European.
ngme—-left.the room and caﬁe_back ten minutes
' later .and provided all the technical infor-
ﬁatiOn,ﬁo the great amazement of everybody

_ A T ,
there. And I said,\Where the hell did you

got thatv,}énd he said, "Well, I went out to

the corridor in the Pentagon/(where we were
A
having the meetinéL qpt in one of the phone
L} ’ N ’
booths there, and I called a friend of mine
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down in Havana who operates a Tféivétatlon

e
and asked him. He gave me all thé?ﬁope,and
I.jnst wrnte it down." So this is the way
wé got the information for it.g?The intrusion_-
of the TTV)“épace never fbok place; but we
got-theﬁmeans together and some airborne'T762V/
transmitters. It was developed ¢1nally by the
Navy)and the progect—-IJ:;”asked:ggi%b‘;ut on
a sort of sled so that it could be plcked up
and changed over from one aircraft to another,
-or used elsewhereéziater when we - started the
Tf%zpnroadcasts in Vletnam, this Navy eqn;p:
ment that ‘was 1n1t1a11y 1ntended to {itbgliga. #W”
President Kennedy talk to the CubansAwas the

broadcast equipment that wés used from the

Lone
jalr—-flylng in tﬁ? alrcraft——ln Salgon)downc- ;)_'
to 1n1t1ate T?%)/nroadcastz’in Saigon in ‘
1965-

i v

Why didn't 1t come off?
0 U-r

It took wus too 1ong to flgur§4ways of gettlng '

in on the.theme'and finding a channel and

. : Yo :
finding a way of getting peopleﬂﬁh&éfdo that.
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Tt took us tHen, twelve days to do it,and the
time for them to do it had passed over, and

. . - ° . . - A

the Russians stood down in the interim, so the

need had passed.

. «Well how do you come back into. Coe geil,

. Q/ - . . : .
maybe, perhaps we ought.to pursue this whole

bu51ness of counterlnsurgency first. It sort
of becomes the thlng with the Kennedy admln-
istration, doesn’t it?

Yes. : _ .

How do you see that? I was in the Marlne
C}.ﬁfﬂes

:Corps in the 1ate bO*e)and there was a good

N

-deal ‘'of guerrilla and counterguerrilla tralning'

that was going on, and it becomes a paft of

S

the new administratiqn. Who are the_princig%e*’

:proppnenﬁs'of this, eutside of yourself? ADo

yeu have any conversations, séy,'with BobbyF—:
well, you don't really see Bobby'entil after
AérilC) éut do you have any conve?sations with
the.presidén;, let's say, meeting with him . . .

No, no)I didn?tc>'I.don;t know who talked to him
Pat .

" about this. When he came in office, this was

alreadylone of his themespy Where he picked
»
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that up originally, I don't know._ I was

rather surprised--he seemed to have seen

copies of lectures and other things that

ol

_ I;véygiven on the subject, Bé%;'yho had

.0 BRIEN: -

 LANSDALE:

4

O 'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

" O BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

passed those to him and wﬁo had talked to

him about it} I just don't know.
Let's -say, let's take a person like Max Taylor.

Do you have anything in the way of conversationsg

with Max Taylor ‘in the late fifties?

No.

' How about thée rest of the Joint Chiefs?

No. Taylor was opposed to this type of tﬁingép

- He did quite-a considerable switch, see? ' He

was .about the last person I would have ever

picked ‘to have headed up something the way

Kennedy asked him to do it®

That's what I was wbndefing about, Taylor's
role in this whole thing. He is opposedp

Well, he was the one thatlen the very early
. A
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formation of the Special Forces in the Army-- .

- he was Chief of Staff of the Army at the timejt-—_

a;Z’took one look at these Aﬁerican'troop$~in
green berets and saia, "Take that God damn silly

héadgear off," or "Take that--that's it." No
- : - pally st Feuph owm o

i

r . .
gtteen berets, and he/Fe&ed—thc = L _out ot

_the thing. He wasn't too happy with a special
unit of that nature. But-at the time, it was

' He went ‘along with the concept that

e

Z

it was only a wartime outfit/“that steboéy
- - A R
would”have to go and jump in and work with

g ﬁ

jquerrlllas

. s ’

Again, this is a rivalry type of

a thing,so there wouldn't be another 0SS [Offlce

A C\f,.(

of Strateglc Serv1ces]v—these—d-be é CIAa or.
something-délng it, but thls,afte4al%{1s part
of the modern mllltary functlon)so let’ s'make
it military, So he went that Egr on the thlng

: : . w,),o/d .
But that was a concept--%you t‘qhave a regular

force fighting battle,and someplace iiack of. the

A
enemy - lines)you'd want to blow up bridges and

A
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gather information and so on to support

your tactical force’f so el why not have
ooAY = ' :

somebody in working and fomenting trouble

back there for the enemy, but cennected with

the forees??Now the concept of peoples?/war—.
Haol G £ o ' ,
fareAwow;:s pushed We ve seen Ehe%fin Vietnam.

A

and elsewhere} #eally wasn't somethlng that

he or others understopd at all, that almost
would ke Q-

all of us epeak—see—guerrrlkaief counter-guer-

rilla, and that people like §pec1al forces

might well,' having learned gu%%illa operations,

_.._—-—’/ :

woultd—then be qualified to start coping with

jthe;iﬂwould understand the importance of

political basis for operétions and political.

i
|

.{ goals and behavior and the psychological part
\

\of the operaelonsc) Thls really wasn't in
any'qf'their thihking because, as witnessed in
Korea, we wene and sort of had a'smal1_Werd
War II in Korea. And in Vietnam later, we went

J

inf—again witH'Taylor as the ambassador, but
A ' '
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having qdite a bit of an advisory role with
e o S

ouY m111tary commanders out there, and influence
4 . L WIAL~ : C o s
with themyyaéLflghtlng another Korea in Vietnam

!
-

)"‘ L.‘/
more or less. There‘yas some changes in tactlcs)
. .)‘ ~ . . A
but was more use of helicopters just_for-verti—

cal envelopment saihez:mganﬁest instead of

Start

moving guys along the ground toqw1th the thing.
O'BRIEN: Why don' t they come to an understanding? [barkind)
. ' R ./C_?_.. e~ ‘ i ’ l
LANSDABE+~—F*m=8ure that'"s going to makeza.:good=broadcast—

. CD. - . .

for-youj-argood--tape.™.
- . CZ%/ ‘ :
0O BRIEN:—-A~diversion-.at:least.

-t
B

LANSDALE: I'm completely baffled by that. I guSt don't

| know. |

O ‘BRIEN: Don't they reagf_

LANSDALE: They speak-tha wOrdieand particularly when they
were talking with President‘Kennedy,'they picked
up the words and enthusiasm.and responded, but
would show by what they did that ;hey didn't
dnde:atand Qhat they were saying. It'slsomef

thing that,. of course, I have been trying to
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'do something about all along.  I've never
-understood .what it was/{.,. . p I've always
felt that I was too inarticulate or hadn't
found a way of doing. things for myself, but -
there have been so many other exponents of

" this thing--not just. Americans, ‘but of many
countries, who have written rather good books
on the subject and on parts of ig&ihat you'd
surely thlnk that we Americans would produce
top leader§w1th some understanding of some-

e N = Lve /Y3J~ en) .
\thlng that Mao [Tse<tung] andaGiap and others

: Q/AV
.'?> "have gottan every pace down-&hpoeéﬁ/the rank

'] and file to undérstand. onc ]

. \ o Ccaunremm f7 7

O BRIEN: Well, in the formation of the C%qgroup—-lt was
designed, as. I gnderstand it, primarily as a
kind of educational group for top;level admin-
istration people--when do ydu first come into
‘that.group?

"LANSDALE: I was nevef really,part.df that group. I was

‘working with a smaller group of executives, of

which Taylor was a part.
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fhis is Mongooéé,-isn‘t it?
.?es. Thislwag a éaéional Egéuriﬁy group of.
top execﬁtives;close to thé présiaeﬁt;fwith
the underéecret;fy of State,-and Ehéigeputy
secretary of?ﬁefense)andfgo on,'gnd thg

A - .
national ‘security advisorC>a#é Taylor sat

— — B

in on those meetings after he got his CI

group going. But/ in forming the CI group

-'iniQZially, Taylor was starting to do some

‘studies for Kennedy,and Kennedy had asked me 'to
- N .A .

help him. :So I put my staff in the Pentagon

at Taylor's disposal. Initially, in Kennedy's

presence, I offered to put together a study

for ‘Taylor on resources in the United States

and among our alliesHbr such thiﬁgs-—not allies

as much as friends of the United;States in many

countries-~and this was done with éﬁ;g CIA and

 some of the military services and the intelli-

gence part of State. They had a little working

group, and we had severa%seésions in my office
; .
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and put together some rough first papers
for Taylor to start his thinking for the
: —H"’n‘-éi _
president. Then when Taylor ﬁﬁ?ﬁ@é’ his. group)
I wasn't invited in on ityand I didn't attend.
: C A
O'BRIEN:: Sure. -7 7 coodoT got any insight. . . .
s GLLLG 1T, fight after the formation
" of that group, and early--it was'in May or June--
they dispatched some teams to go around Latin
America to survey the ability of various nations
g to respond to Castro-type guerrilla activit?.
: : ' ' A ‘
LANSDALE: Yes, yes.'
O'BRIEN: Did you get involved in the planning of that
at all or any of the fallout of that?"
LANSDALE: Just peripherally on both. I forget theﬂdetails
on that. ‘I had been worrying about places like
0r s : - . .
Co%\mbla and several other Latin American
countries close to the Panama Canal and had
drged-that this be looked into;on some of the
: : : A '
e : . S P
. specific things that were being done there. I
79 ' -

enqouraged—tgéé the Coy?&bians start civic action
.o A )
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'in dealing with some 6f the dissident
areas and so on. All I had done was, not plan-
ning as much as coming in with sort of a

‘shopping list of what éeople might look for,

~and individuals in these countries they might

taik to ;Qﬁgeg information,dh what wés happening.
Well, afe7;6u'in'CQiahbia_in the.Kennedy
'aaﬁinistration'aﬁ.all as .

No. No, the mosﬁ'I did‘was;41 went to Venezh§{:/
dgéTGQring gﬁe kennedy administration)and Bolivia,
: 4

No, by that time folks were highly sensitive

about my showing up in“fofeign count;ies-—

that is;Americans, not foreigners;-and I really
A :

wasn't permitted, or I was stopped really at

poiicy levels f%dm gping.back,into Vietnam or

the Phil'ippineé;y;r anyplace in Asia. I begged
to be permltted to go down and take a look in

Latin Amerlca)and Gllpatrlc Wwass e e 'HOJ’ 7DL1 e
A _ . e ALAA&/OA bod- Lﬁ“'“”“Q

BEGIN SIDE II TAPE I

O BRIEN:

J3JLofV¢h95“A“7 o .

R
ﬁld you get to any other countres?
. A
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Woell, Bolivia. 1In Bolivia, I was interested

in particularly the Bolivian Air Force's

.. work of se@ting up a public school system

~over in the eastern slopes of the Andes---

down in the jungles and in the very sparse

settlements. They were really the one

governmental group'that could get around

places. They were very enthus1astlca11y setting

up oneAroom school houses down there)?;nd flying

.in teachers and brlnglng some educatlon in there,
B7E ¢S . A

Whl;? I thought was a great project, andAencouraglng
Then, :

them. A ¥hile I was in Bolivia, I gd+ﬂnvolved

with the resettlement of. indians from the

Altiplano over onto the eastern slopes into

some new communities, in which the whole Bolivian

N 9/

government was involved,exrd the U.S. Economic
¥ =0

_"/Méssion was working with them, and the

"~ Bolivian mllltary was supportlng it w1th trucks

Soh\C/

and w;th people 301ng in. But;%thls was a very
excitins}agricultural;communlty;type_of a .
project of moving people out where they'd have
an economic\chance-at life;rend also a chance

to own land. It was changing the social




" O'BRIEN:

- LANSDALE:

~L1-

\/‘/'\ﬁ .
structure conS1derab1y for the lowest class

in B011v1;, and w1th the armed forces doing
it. Th1€<aga1n ,was the very flrst v181t.

In Venezu;j;, I had come up with some’
ways'of safeguardlng our own interests in.
Vene zu a—l&hlch are not only oil production,
but we,:ave 5ue31 mills down there and a "
number of thwngsdzgut I did thlS as much for
the Venezqﬂlan Séfense Mlnlstry as I did for -
the United States at the time. They were
concerned.

What ére_your relatiéns with the bepple
invoived in the school in Panama’ which spreads
a lot of this g&ﬁggfgospel of civic action

among the military? Are your relations with

those people prefty good?

It was. They had picked up a lot of my

material from earlier times, in the form
O,A_mauws+kdl

of Jvﬂvﬁgird 1ectures I had written on these

'_subjects Whj;n they set up the school I

' talked with them on the program of 1nstruct10n

o
‘that they were going to gizm give. The first ™.

adoption of any of these principles was in
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Guateﬁala)and it worked very well there for
N

a time. The Latin Americans ‘became quite

enthu51ast1c,though agaln Jealousles come in.
N

They tnought'the Guatemalans were boastlng<

too much aboﬁt it. So}y;hen I was told that

\ ' .
problem, I said, .Weil, get them to emulate and
AT _ _

- try-andibeat them and get'a healthy rivalry -

)} . . -
going, which is what happened actually. -

I suspect [Fulton] Freeman is there ‘as ambass-

~ ador in Col%ﬁ%ia when &ou're there--no, Freeman

i :
LANSDAIE:
O'BRIEN:

LANSDAIE:
O’ BRIEN:
* O'BRIEN:

LANSDAIE:
N

was in Columbla.

. Yes, he was in Co%ﬁgila

I can't thlnk -of the guy who was in Venezud{;
that was ambassador.

Ug: he was from. Arlzona and was a Journallst.
Not L Havrice M. J Brrnbaum- LAVSDALE : No.

Well, how is he to deal w1tp)and do you get

a chance to see [Romulo]" Betancourt or any

of the political leaders} |
Yes, I saw poiiti;al lééders there. - I had
five days in'Venezugggjand I think I got

A
two hours’ sleep all the time.I was there. I

EC A IIM e wns T']

found our ambassador there,at the time very

and WY 35—0/(_ f wnlk with o
open—m:mdedA I wrote a report, coming back
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from Venezupla afterward, and submltted it
by the - tlme I got to Washlngton. It went up

" to Pre31dent Kennedy as well as ﬁean Rusk

:and some . of" Rusk's staff 1mmedlately wired the
ambassador@aégrét was Qne of these?/"You don't
waht to buy this, do you," and they:séid Itd’
come oﬁ;?with a report bn Venezﬁ?&a)and here

. N :
were the main .points of my recommendations and

sﬁ%g'findings. “He was just theré,five days. - -
He éouldn't possible have found out ‘enough |
to come to these cqnclusiohs, isn't that
right?” Biesé his heart, the ambassédor came .
: baék'and said, in effect, "I'm amazed thdt he
found out-th;; much, and the recommendations
aré souhd,.and Qeﬂd discussed this before he
left, and we're working with fhém already.'

| AYou don't have. to be in a place 1ong.-
For example, we had a ppe%ty large American
community down there who themselves were
| practically government?%U.S. Steel. and all A

our big o0il companies and so on. There was

very little relationship between the American
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buéinéés coﬁmunityiand the U.S.'ﬁﬁbassxg o

I had urged that they meet maybe once a week

or once a month-—th;mAmérlcan executives and
the‘Ambassador_and several mempers of his

staff and have lunch'fogether rather freéuentlyZ
and.aiscusé mutuél ﬁroblems because the U.S."
firms dgﬁh there had very large security
stéffé?i(fﬁey wefe very clése'to the police.
fype'of forces, the constabulary ‘down thergh£9/
and thgrﬂthe embassy would be very well 1nformed.

from thls)as well as passing some oﬁ—é%ts

1nformat10n back to these people)and everybody

A
would gain by it. Well, this doesn't take

very long to. . . . 1In talking to the vice

in cha _
pr981dent of é S Steel operatlons down there,

yod&—&ég’say, "One thlng you would change if you
‘had the power--what would it be7" and he'd
tell you something like this, ydﬁjzz;% so;?’

;u%: it was rather easy to come up with ‘sha—s that™

" thing..

Did you find them fairly knowledgeable and
enlightened about some of the things that you

Were VEry . . . @
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. : ' . o
Very much so, .very much SOpe—_<d

-Like rurai_economic development)?;nd agricul-

+ural development@,4v2:.

Particularly the oil compeanies, and I was -
45 -

" surprised. Standard {0il Compani]o%—New—Jersey}

showed me what it was d01ng because the- rlgs
C.—
out in- Lake Maracalbo were gettlng blown up~

and their plpellnes were gettlng blown up~=
A

. by saboteurs coming in who were ‘really expert.
' A

I found out later that they were affiliafed

with communlsts 1n Colﬁﬁbla and had come onm-

of .
oveq;—they were really experts at exp1031ves,

‘ and they weren't: the student type of revolu—'

tionaries and so on, who also were present

' i/
in Venezuela. But?/ln seelng what they were

doing, it went far beyond a . company paternalism
They

type of a thlng for employeesotg%; started

credit systems .with farm groups and hou31ng

projects for people living in the vicinity

- s

-of thelr'gmp&cyeesu-not the ] emnloyees S0

much,who also gained a great deal out of this.
A - ' :

 And then U.S. Stéel, in pushing its developments




o ' . Y

y "\
EI n{_,-(u .A\—D"‘-l p/

way down to the south. . . A_He-probany “\

|
‘ . " ' ) P 7

| - -wouldn't do"it};-he'd chew the‘wirefin~twdfa \
|

, _ G . ' , : -\
. ' ~ “here. : _ ' _ \
| | . S . Cl—

; O'BRIEN: Oh my God._..It's.a wondser-he-hasnit*electri=—" \
| : : . )
\ ' 2. )
| cuted himself. :=:[Laughter]- q
' o . '
LANSDAIE: Yeah.__It's not yours, -it!s: “some-of - mlne.—:
: /~
OiBRIENu Well-—I'm not._ worrled about that.~ eres —
these_sort—of—w1res can*be replaced - I'mT
/./
not sure. about yours.
LANSDALE:r " Worse™ e rats. o
(. Am. Nows .
,OﬁBRiEN: —Well;~he's:a- spirited anlmal and ke cant %
(. / -
--help~admiring~that:~ e N
femt T T T
LXSDALE? Yeah- T Well, one of the stories on Kennedy

o .
I'd like to put in was? w=_ On my'reports

from Vietnam in the very early days of r- Just

before he was 1naugurated)and he read it
A .
apparently right after the inaugural--one of

- : the reports was a llttle side piece that I
'dld on a villqge in’ South Vietnam 1nhab1ted

by some Chinese refugees that- President

. Ngo Dinkh
. [Hgu—Bunk Diem had located down in the midst
\
of a communist-held territory, and I was very -
: A o _




e

impressed by theqband just as an example of

—

what humdns will do in such a'situation, I'd

written it up and turned in a separate report

on 1t.4?And_about the gﬁ'. « « It was Stlll

January, '61, about ten days-after the inaugural)
Y N
my telephone in the Pentagon rang;and this
o N

‘voice that sounded like Pree;@vnt Kennedy s

told me’ it was Presldent Kennedy talklng,and
) )

he had read this report of mine and wanted me

to have it published in the Saturdgz Even;_g
¢ dfﬂ&me
Post. I was, wonderlng which joker in the-

Pentagon-ycﬁ’know was imitating this
Harverd,-Massachusetts aécent and was putting
0 & .
me on)?nd_I said, "Yes, yes, yes." I then
A . .

had my eecretary check ever at the White

House); and sure enough, it had been Preeident
: A -

7

Kenneay, so I had to then go aheaqé—I'd

promlsed to do 1t,a§£ figuring out I didn't

Xnow how to get somethlng in the SaturdaI

Evening Post, but qulckly_found_out how,and

. . N
they published this thing afterwards as a

report that the P{esident-wanted published in

their magazine.
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/’, .
¥ell—theti——~— You had taken}-of course)

you'd had that interest in Vletnam and Laos. .

. You talked to a lot of people, as I under—

_ , . in .
. stand, about Laos and Vietnam ané?%he incoming

A

‘administration. Did.you have any intenf.or '
- Priipose in mind outside of just explaining
,thejﬁaj that it was?

That was principally my intent. The first

neeting I had with McNamara, all he wanted to-
\ .
was essentially what most of the incoming
s : c .
administrative officialsy®when they'd talk "

. A=
to meizhould want me to %&plain what was
A

_happenlng and what the 31tuat10n was. This-

essentlally was how and why I felt on these
subjects, but my thesis right along on thlS_
was to help the pebple in the countries to
help themselves rather than,go in and do
trings for them. . It was mostly .on the nuts
and boltsnogyhow yoh go about doing this, and

. Pa
the individuals you' plck to do 1tjand how

.you'd select. them and please let's have

hlghest quallty.and fewer people doing these

70 T ' : S :
. do. was,have me tell him about Vietnam, and this -
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things;
-O'BRI'[EN:'- Welli, you have some successes and failures
in--I guéss-moétly failures in the last of
the Eisenhowér.administratioqézi'ﬁ1thinkipg o
in terms of Laos. Laosﬁis the immediate -
problem in'196y._ How do'yoﬁ respond to some
of theéé people who are in policz;méking-
.ﬁésitions at that timeé I'd like to get
e your feeling for theq§2people like [Walthers]'
Robertsondgln the State department-=:ho*£?——
Rebéizson and [J. Graham] Parsons, John Irwin
in th’Defensg;and on?the Lgency side, people
like [besmon@Fltzgerald. How do they see . . . @'
LANSDAIE: - You have named a group of people, all of ‘whom
| are friénds_of‘mine)agd we were very friendly,
~and I had worked yglh a number of them for 4
endugh"years so that we more or less under-
stood each other and dould_t&ke.shortcuts in |
-conversatlcz;ns and so on. All of those you'
@/a. /2 fa//> "
namedt A .AENLqAEHH%@ with me expresse@
similar belié{ito mine)sb'it was very easy in

: A
talking to them, and there were others.in the
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Elsenhower adminlstratlon. Now this wasn't

true throughout the admlnlstratlon at all

B )

_but there.was a con31derable group of people

‘who were in various executive slots just

down the second and third level who had been

through the . é[Interruption]

Well Laos,as I understand it 1s)w1th thelmP

A

atT of 4he

aid that's gotﬁg in there;:}haznit really

does in. some ways tear up the economy of the

country. Now, how do you look on the:training-;

of the Laotian army in 1ate12§o-;§§9'59, 1 60--

~ some of the activitieS'of'the Agency in Laos,

as well as the army and through the PEO

[Programs Evaluatlon Office] office and thlngs

Hats

" like this? Is this the kind of thing,you

~envision in terms of--I hate to use the term

"nation building"--helping a country to help

- itself, inghélping,péople to hqlp;themselves?

Yes, as long as in the modern world the leaders

of the uountry will think in terms of as large

a military establishment as they can afford

in a country. And they do this without any

advice from anybody.

This is just a natural,
. N A
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selt:preservation type.of en impulse.on their
part. Then my thought is: fhey_will be doing
thiél. Theﬂ let's make the military eetablish—
ment serve the country ln‘a much.bigger-way 2
than merely.toting gunS'aroundHend guarding
borders.. It'e usually the organization that
is nationwide)and there might not be any
other organi;;tioﬁ-that's nationwide in the.
country, such as agrictlture@ even‘the
admlnlstratlve structure that usually comes :i

le
under department or mlnlstry of the Interlor'

: won't really have the manpower the communi-

catlons)and so forth, that the mllltary forces

q’-/\ | . A
So, given that why not then get-the

military to start d01ngﬂconstruct1ve things

around and meking full Use of the manpower

that you have anyhoﬁi Have them be good

mllltary men as the very first requ1S1te of

+hen
this, but,glven that Athere s still energy’
A ok o

and personnel involved in that who have & lot

A

of man;hours left over that could do other
e L
thingsg amd essentially)this is what I was

trying to get the American sdvisory missions
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to do--not only the military advisory missions,
: ' ' ' ' . N
but when other egencies would get in and be

working .on these things, to themselves become

interested in the military doing such things,
and aiding and abetting, including economic}

projects and educational work and so on. -

Well,ir this Leotian deterioration that takes

2 o

place, yoeu=lknrcw the competing people there--
L Nosavaw ] <

Phoumi [Hrongtielritd and Souvanna¥ Phouma and

“all--how do you read that ih 1960 just prior

e

“to the administration coming in? . Do=jlum==<r——

How do.yoﬁ see Phoumi ; how do you see
SouvannéglPhouma,as people? First of all;
have_ybu met thé;'ét any time‘? s

Yes, yes, jes, I didn't know them well at all.
I'd met them ag: usually at formal gatherlngs
of one kind or another The mein thing that

I saw in Laos in the way of palitical>stability
actually stemmed out of the king of Laos?’this-
was the oply unifying political force that
existed there in the minds of all of the various .

Lao léaders whom I'd met. So when the others

started splitting and opposing one another, I
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. 'u\ U" C/ :
had . a}ready felt that our best bet was to
turn to ‘the king and force him t%:—or, not

force, but to encourage hlwwto taklng the

leadership role .that would be the one thing

. acceptable to all these leaders. Instead of

that, wé were starting td become'papts—in‘%ifarﬁsaaw
ourselvééfthere and playing off one guy against
another, and Americans aren't good at that

L4

game. We have many Americans who think théy

are, but thls,I thlnk is a little too Tj“f“ fo ou(;mﬁMe@

A

..and we fell in love w1th the factions and

Zond 00§
people almost unconscious of the fact that
i

:we were a01ng that. The paratrOOp leader

there . . . e

Kong Le? _ .

¥eah; who kicked over a revolt had spent the
night before hlS coup with a grOUp of Ameglcan
friends, and there wasn't a damn one of tpem
that knew that he ﬁég going to have a cou; in.
the morning. fhis type of a thiﬁgj/l just
found.indonceivabie. Péople get nervous and

sort of absent-minded about what's happening

at the time when they're plénning an action
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like that the next morning,and somebody there
- : A :

tmong the Americans should have been sensitive

enough to have said, -"Well, eren’t you feeling -
))f C}/ : o :
weliivo” -pomething, 3c~m&Jar- and had gotten

some feellng on it. But7/thls sort of gettlng

| in bed with people soclally and saylng, He's

. O * e odh TsM "
a good fellowt,and he's my frlend and excu31ng

everything is a common bllndness)and this had
) : A .

worried me in Laos quite a bit.

.

'Well I get the impression from readlng of

thlS perlod)%;hat there really is some lack . .j
of coordlnatlon in the various efforts that

are ther%7rcggtherhords the ambassador 1is

: not completely prlvy to what the Agency is

doing, and the Agency is not completely prlvy
A\
to what DOD is doing through the PEO office.

" Do you get that feeling? Maybe in regard

. LD\!“‘.\F?\
to the Parsons-Irwin-Reilly mission that

goes out there, do-you get any feellng ovu’ﬁhi:

at all?

Yes, I'm trying to recall. . . . We hit a

crisis at that point)and the group that went .
' N
out--Parsons was on home leave)and we had a
. N A .
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meeting in ﬁhé Pentegon in the secretary of

o ) g
Dafenges office,and there were a mob of

Ao

people there; =’ There ﬁere‘xl can't.

qﬁite recall now what’nromptéd the meeting,
L A
o
but thepe was & crlsls of some sort in Laos.,

And the JCS gave a brleflng, that's right, as

" part offthe thing,and it was on the Pathet Lao
positioning,and they suddenly discovered that
N .
there were passes over the mountains that

had some importance to the Ho Chi Minh_frail,
and this great discovefy was being lectured

¢ .5¢

‘on at this meeting 214 at the time, the

Secretary of Defense——I a&hf? think, I wonder,
: €

that might have been [Thomas] Gates-L+pv4 at

9/

the tlmqr—mlght have been, but whoever it was - —

N .
asked if I had a comment to make)and I said, _
| . | o
showing us of Pathet Lao and the other situa-'

“Take & look at that map that the JCS was

tions on the thing}' and I sald "1t should
A
tell everybddy here just one thing. You've

T is
got an -ambassador whoz= ,on home-leave-herngi
he doesn't belong herefthe belongs out in

" -
Vientiane right this momentg exd& the rest of
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you who are asking gquestions ought to have

‘people out there uith him who would tell you

1mmed1ately and take a flrst hand look."
G
I remember Irw1n wes plcked

right”on'fhe spot to go immediately;andﬁsald,
R A

. ) ' v
to me on the side, "You and your big mouthg

—~
\__,—-4

yo;,kno"” [Laughter]

'ZWell, did you get involved in any of the

meetinge on Laos-after the Kennedy adminis-
tration comes in,'ahd_some of the jockeying
that goes. around? | |
Some of them, yes. .i can't quite recall

which meetings theﬁ were at the time. I'bas

in on some of the questions of the suppoft of

MLO.S,

cheﬁpaoéP the guerrilla forces

-Well,h /?dld you see in. terms of a strategy
AN

for'the area? Thure¢e By 83 I read it, there
. 'f"r\:._‘ T are
seems to be some various strateglesAprOposed'
one 1is ej=yous=knaw, going down the full road
behind Phoumi and subporting Phoumi, and

another is the panhandle strategy--I've never

been able to quite understand what the pan-
If Q,-
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a bell
_Hmm=_yeahawe11"*:;m, my memory isn't too

good on this thing. - There was some talk

. at the tlme)~there 's hlgh country across

th%Bolovens Plateau and so forth down in the

south, -and there was talk at the timé;of‘

that.being the dominant area,and what we

should dﬂuas to make use of that and the

high ground in Vietnam and so on, across

into Thailand, and ensure that that svate ftUAJ“

© in noncommunlst hands

; Well,uhere s also suggested in the Laotian

N

‘ crisis as early as 1961 the.use of.strateglc'

' bomblng on supply routes,and even,as I

n o oA
understand 1t)to Han01, as early as that,

and \nTeYd\Q.\nj/\ A

2+<$kk£w&fg some of the supply llnes as

~well as the suggestlonAthat subsequently in
11962 does become a reallty the dropping

. of the SEATO [Southeast Asia Treag,Organlzatlon]

" plan flve)as I understand ity How did you

-feel about the Laotian cr1s1s at that point,

o/ A

in terms of a strategy or a direction &% which

should work?

o .
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Well, I had wanted the Laotians to defend
oMY
theercountry)and I 'was all for the work

- Meos B
with the Maogsts and so on of" doing it.

Once . 1t left that and started 1nvolvlng.u§f

Vletnamese or us, on bomblng or anythlng

1 else, I felt that the cost of saving some

real estate would be too high to ever engage
otk Ofhsr woiko
:’.n,/1 And on the boimbing, I felt that as long

e D

as you had all of the communlcatlon with the

people meégg‘ln the hends of gommunlst leaders

" such as in North Vietnam and then Hadoi where

thie was~pushing,_that.anything oyept such

as aeridljbombing that would then permit them
to use that-as a unifying force pSychoiogicaliy :
w1th the people would be dead wrong qu used-

to remlnd them of what [Winston] Churchlll had

édone with the German bombing of Brltaln,agaf

A

'Egust on radio with the peopley and here were

;leaders with complete access to radio and

working with the people,and it would have a
A .
reverse effect. as far as trying to stop the

ambitions and aims and'sovforth of the North

wWerd,) .
Vietnameses, whd1after all, the guys organlzlng

. /\
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r _—
the Pathet'LaQ.énd pushing on into the area.
- 1 relt that more could be déne'with the
. armed forces of Laos themselves in making :
them.moré able'to staﬁd up for tﬁemselveS'
and defend their country. .But‘if it couldn't,’
I couldn'f see an intervention of-any sdrt A
in there. Morally, we'd.h;ve been on a moral
ground theﬂ,to turn around and start using
some international moral presSurqgthrough the
~ press and so fofth)to sort of shame the. North
‘Vietnémese out oftgheir attempts. _I'm'a
great believer in eiﬁosing things to bring
‘such pregsure; | . | | _
O'BRIEN:‘ Wel%&how dd'you see the relationship'of-Vietnam.
| and Laos at that point, or do you? ' |
LANSDAIE:  Oh, yes. The passes and the Hq@hi Minh trail
in bringing things down was one of the ey
-thiﬁgs on this. Bﬁt again, there was even

talk at the time of taking Vietnamese troops

)
N\

to try and stop that, and I was opposed to

in thére)eé£;~seéfetly42;nd using them up
’ A

that251 didn't want to see intervention like

that from the outside.
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Well, when does.some of the covert activity,

interms of. the use of some of the /Véx/apiwuﬂ£§_'

<
yanpds- in 1nterdlct1ng those supply lines in

/3/

'Laos,,you_knou. from VletnzafLm,start‘7 Is that

A

‘going on in the late Eisenhower-a&ministration-

A .
or does it begln in the Kennedy admlnlstratlon?

S

I thlnk 1t was uhe Kennedy admlnlstratlon5—
there had been a llttle of 1u,or there. had
been talk of 1t,1n the Elsenhower administration.

A
There had been: thoughts along that 11ne by

"the top Vletnemese leaders~l955776~a'{?1

remember Pres1dent Dlem s brother,wert-wo—w-

b e

his older brother—-went 1nto Laos ,ez=& about

A
/\
155 or maybe '56)and had come up w1th a scheme
A

very 31m11ar to that at the time. He had
talked about the mountaln people of Laos

being ekin uO the mountaln people of Vletnam)
A

and wouldn't 1t be good to get some .of our

mountaln people in with them)and together
N
they could be trained.

.Yes, weli,-yod're-in Vietnam in the middle

‘of the fifties,and then you go back in 1960

. A
in-the late Eisenhower administration. What's
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changed, or has anyfhing?

~

LANSDALE:  Oh, a great deal. Excuse me. [Interruption]

O 'BRIEN: What changes do you. fing?

Y

LANSDALE: Well, the main change was in a growing isola- ) 7)

tion from reality of the constituency of the { .

President of Vietnamy a repression of, YOU.

might say,a loyal opposition or a noncommunist.
A . . .
)\_‘,\\\ . o . .
opposition to/&heé?in political termsp ag/ﬁ%uz el

professionally some among the military that
2 ) ' i .

w2 > ; L
Awaértaklng the Vietnamese military apart from

théir-people more than it had been when I had

left)becadse I -had gotten them working very

7 Fhe gl 9 o
closely with a numbér of gz=zri—sn—~ projectsy
Iy e EhE

‘H_gnd a growing isolation of the American
embassy in partiéula:)but including some of
: - A ' :

the American agencies, from the Vietnamese
N o
officialdom, and taking a very strange form

of concentrating on gossip essentially--gossip
' N S

as much .as féct—-about_ehT—what:Ehe—heliAs—

the:wozd:lim-t:y};g;ﬁb:thinkaofv—e% misdeeds

4
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-  Viehana®
and so forth by, public officials or

people connected with the regime in Vietnam g

- so that the informatioq;gathering procesé

of the United States there was devoting an
exorbitant amount of time on sort of niE?iéking

on the people that were in power.'AThe rela-

tionships, such as the ambassador with the
A .

president of the country, -the ambassador

4!
e

would gd into details of'malfégéance in office
and so fb;th,.or-mishandling of funds by the
Vietnamese on an internal matter, and the

president would have to correct him and say,
B A

Yyou don't have all the factifand the ambass- _
[N ) Aoyil ' :
ador would say, Yes)I do)too. This. to me
B A A :
was very poor. I felt that we had some
' . who g - _
- Americans & were close enough to the top

officials of the Vietnamese(who weren't
' A

present in the country alwaygl who should
. : N

be brought there and told, "Look, we under-

stand these guys are doing something wrong.
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Can you go in and get them to start aoing

things right,as a friend of theirs?" rather
_/\ C-’ ] . =
than goingégéd/trying to scold them and

‘something and getting the backs up of people, .

and they'd figure,"Well)Ehese damn nosey
O A A

Americahé~only got half the facts, and

A

the hell with them. We aren't going to

'do~wha£ they Want@"':I just felt that we

weren't playing a very wise ballgame there

-

_ _ ,
at the time, on the American Side.Q?I also

 felt that Diem was_paying too much attention

- to similar types of his own'pe@ple, his

i ,"'uJU\.—) . 9/

intelligence people, who,were <irszfurn telling
' . e

him what the Americans wefe doing too damn

much, or were bringing in alarming news about

his own subjects--and particularly  political

oppositionists—-énd)1~suspect)manufactUIing
AN A

' cases against them so that they could take

actionsgad he)iﬁ Eurn)was getting too much
' = A N -
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secondhand from people)and this tended to
- - N A .

isolate him more, /Since his main intelli--

gence officer was his brbthe;)[Ngo Dinh] Nhhj

_ A A
who was an ambitious person,too, I felt that

it was a poor a;rangement'bn the Vietnamese

side. - I personally urged Diem at the time
to get in'tpuch with some of his opposition,
. _ A

.angziat which point he asked me where I had _

beén-at éer;gin times of the aay during my
Yisi; thefqg gnd I said,“I was télking fq
you%.oépp;ition/and I'm_ﬁbt_going to ﬁell
you ﬁhb it(was or where I was, but just the
mere faét tha;-you knqw that shows that you
were having me trailed arounqoaﬁa_zou'know
I'm a.friend éf'your country'syand I'm |
o A
tfying to help'all of you succeed hgre, and .
you happen to be the elected léadér)and you.
. N
jolly well better start reflecting what vour

people desire, afd if yod‘ﬁ-spend your time

and money and efforts and so forth Wwatching
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a guy like me, i'm sure'you're.doing-a lot

: 4
more for someone else you really suspectsg

(@I ’
. al d'—“—.‘

How‘would'he'réact to something like this?

-Listen, I was told'by a number of people

that I was about the only one that really:

- .

ever talked to him in this manner, and -he
would listeqj aﬁ%/E; the time, one .of the

people most critical of him was his vice—"

- president, and I went over and saw the vicew

presideﬁE¢Whose naﬁe was tNguy;n Ngoc] Tho,
énd Tho-immédiately S£arted/£elling me that
the p?esideht had spies all QVefﬁhié office
and in hi;;staquaﬁd'gs he Qas telling me
éhis, one éf the clerks was sexving us te%(

. \ : - . )
and I said,\Ig this guy .one of the president's

. , .
spies?lgnd he said, "Probably, I think so."

[Laughter] Maybe he'll go back and report

_ %at@~)
this one. I saidALWhen was the last time

you two talked to each other?” Well,it had
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secondhand from people, and this tended to

: - ] -. ) . ’- ' - . -. .- .
isolate hlm'mo:e) ,Since his main intelli-

A

gence officer was,his brothe;)[Ngo Dinh] Nhh/"
. : : . . . N

: A .
who was' an ambitious person,too., I felt that

it was a poor arrangement ' on the Vietnamese

side. ' I personally urged Diem at the time

A .

been -at certain times of the'day during my

. : W .
visit theres and I said, I was talking to

your opposition/and I'm not going to ﬁell
you who it was or where I was, but just the

mere fact that you know that shows that -you -

‘were having me trailed arounqoéﬁa'you_khow

I'm a friend of your country's,and I'm
. _ A .
trying to'heip all of you succeed here, and .
you hapéén to be the elected leadér)and you;
. . : . A :
jolly.well better start reflecting what your
people desirey ané'éf yod‘6~§pend ;our time.

and money and efforts'and;so forth watchiﬁg
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a guy like me; I'm sure you're doing a lot

_ . : _ .y
more for someone else you really suspectsy
Q- ' ’
| afid=—=
O BRIEN: How would he react to something like this?
LANSDALE: Listen, I was told by a number of people

.thaé iiWas qboﬁt the only one that really:
ever talkéd‘to him in this manner, ‘and Hé
would listeng, a;g:gt the time, one of'the
péoplé most critical of him was h;s Qicef4

" president, and I went over and saw the vi§e~

3

presideht,whose name was [Nguyen Ngoc] Tho,
AL : -

and Tho imm§diately started teiling me»that‘
the presideht had spies all ovef.hié office
and in.hi;?staquaﬁgigs he was felling me
this,‘one Sf thé clefks was serving us te%&
and I said,“Is this gqy one oﬁ the pre§iden;'s
spie;?ugpd he éaid, "Probably,:I~think so.;
[Laughter] Mé}be t?'ll go -back and report

. Yo hime ) '

. . \ .
this one. I saldALWhen was the last time

you two talked to each other?”_Well)it had
. . [ . A -
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. q  werl. . S
been months, so I back to Diem,and I jumped
_ E - .

N
I\

himg I said; You've got a vice-president
who you've made responsible for all the

economic development of.the-country)and I
- . e

know that you consiaer thét_véry_impértantt)f':
You.havégAt talked to-him fof a long time,u
- _ _ he'd N
and I forced him to tell @e whenﬂggu¢é}done
it lastago.I said,“Well,'pick up the teiephone
and call him over héfg your-fifst free time,

. o A
and you.sit dowq and have ‘a long talk with '
himéf So.hgtdid it He picked up.the pﬁpnex

and I got the two of them together againg
He Qas really out'of touch, He promised.me
at £he'€ime to get in touch with some Of ené hin
political oppo;;tion@_ge.swore up‘and.ﬁzxﬁh
pel, .

) . . ’ N .
he wasn't. oppressing anyoneg and I sald,,Xbu

don't know what your own police are doing)

N
then and-I gave him the list of names of
N .
" people who were in prison?:who had been arrested’

A :
at midnight -and pulled out of their homes and
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' S0 Ong épd he promised. to.look into their
cases immedia#ely and do =something about
itp And I sald,\I've gotten this from.
e
people who,in the opposition to you,but:I
§ . 2 .
don't know 3£ you've,gotten any reports.
N A ' '
He said he'c never heard of these cases,
and I think he was telling the truth. He
had no reason to dissemble with me at all
on these things.
"0'BRIEN: Well, why is this? Is it}ﬁhe development of
an independent bureaucracy, .or is/Fhe%e—fHZ’

degree of.U.S. influence on, let's say,the

NhU o ' A
intelligence knew9f )
o /A
.'LANSDALE:- There was probably some. ._,D. "I think by

that time the Vietnameéé inté}ligence was
way beyond any céntrol.by U.S;.inéelligenc€<
who‘;nitiélly had been helpiﬁg it; and Diem's

'.ﬁbther Nhu 'was really——réally héd thé bit in
his teeth and was_his.own-man. And I suspect,

A
initially, he was really trying to serve his
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brother)énd he was,aoing,it by trying ‘to
get the goods on. everybody working for his

brother thf0ughqut,the government and anybody

opposed to his'brother@ and the intelligence
people)picking it up,discovered that if
A A

‘they brought in ‘'bad news about some guy that

the brother didn't iike, he'd pay them and
believe it. Sg”I'm'sure that there:wés

; lot of.manufactured evidence in the.
ihtelligence takeAthat was -coming ing a7d

I don't think the Americans weré screening

"any of that type of information because it . -

went right into the palace)and there was a
N

big room behind the president's office that

had many files and was the main personnel;%/

~dossier type of file place.

Well, you're critical of the MAAG [Military

Assistance AdVlSOIY Group] Operation there.

o

" What's wrong with lt)ln the late "Sﬁ*s?

N

-vWell I felt that MRAG under "hanging Sam

—

+b~
[§amuel T. ] Williams in the late T‘*5{)—--'5, was
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aﬂunusuqlly well-run American military
. /' b .

. operation. There were some unusual things .

being_dpne that made it so.’ éné of.them/y/
was Qﬁe of the best ideés.I‘ve ever gumped
into.cﬁGeneral_Williams brought over the
chiéélof staff of thé Vietnamgse afﬁy

whenever .the American advisoréggho at that

. . Qr
time were out in the countryside;but wei=
A
& e T : .
== at fairly high leveis)and were running
. A N -
training camps more than advising on opera-
‘ o~

"tions or anything:&—#ut.when they would come

in once a month for a weekend in Saigon,

Williams would get the Vietnamese ﬁﬁief of

wﬁtaff to come in and talk to them. The

Vietnameée ¢hief of Staff ét.that timé was
General [Tran Vanj Don. Don was gquite
diéIOmat}iébut had a Qay §f being céndid in

his remarks and not having them hurt too much,ﬁ

N2 €5 aand

‘when they were told. He would leave ou%qso

‘on, but he would tell these Americahs what
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their Vietnamese counterparts in the Viet-

namese army and so forth thought of them)and

. . N
their work)énd their_advicé, and "the reactioh§
_ - . S | o
throughout the armed forces to themy This

‘'was the one part of the monthiQ.gatherings'

with Ahéricans around that everybody would

stop dozihg off or thinking of something else
and would sithup and. pay attention because

they were the subject of the talk,of course.

. ) A
This was a very healthy thing. . .
o se wherf,
Yes, I can $fee¥ it .__;2/LJMJ4 Lvéj
)\

To.e . éiause even though it was tough diplo-

. o
. matlcally, the most sordld truth, wgﬂld——-4ﬁ4‘

4¢¥
hardest facqy—would come out in Hm%m«}L/

; And then Williams himself had been in

fvietnam-a iong enough time by'then—ri forget

how -long; it may be three years at the time,
T .

four years--so that when he moved around the

Vietnamese army, it wasn't only just the top

_statf oftlcers and commanders who would be

I nuu(-/
with him, but I noticed in a v151t there--I
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think it was "59--that sergeants apd'junior
lieutenants and so‘§n would come up and .talk
toih;m@ gnd I'd moved in-close_enough to
eavesdrop on some of the conversations,and
A,

these were personal problems, family problems,

and financial problems and so forth that

individuals had@and_ghis was a very unusual

AY

relationship for an American to have. And

f51nce the American was also runnlng our

—{)»N-“J Ovd'

advxsory effortAﬁoo, I just figured that this

s

constant'feeding and contact with the echelons

of Vietnamese military that were down below
S

theﬁbig wheels was again a very healthy

.influence that ‘was constahtly at work with

him.:?So that he would know very well what
wés géing on in.places.' Sohe of these problems--

personal problems--would actaally involve the

~military work that was going forward, people

'griping that something was wrong and so ong .

9—-

and they were doing this out of a friendship,
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and heéwas.not:to'tell-on their bosses-or

anything, but usually personal worries and

concern .that u/ag%A¢L— or something gbing

%z_ S . -
wrong would @ffect them. Later they moved
in an educator--a military educator--{Paul -D.]
farkins, and. . .
Well, [Lt. Gen. Lionel -C.] MéGarr comes in .
there before thét;'doesn't he?

McGarr, It was McGarr, yes, you're right.

It was before Harkins. McGarr. And McGarr

built.up ‘a staff to work on counter ‘insurgency

and probably put togethexr the best.s;dff
. '

studies on countegfinsurgency/Fhan any
~ s

American military men have ever done.
Is that right?
He got American military men who had been

guerrilla leaders in the Philippines, for

.example)in World War II,and in Burma and so

AN N

on,and in Eurépe, and switched most of his
A _ R

work over into compiling “How to Do it”

manuals, but I've never seen thé finished
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products. I saw them working on it at the

~ time, and all I know is ‘they had tremendous

stacks of papers with the results of their

typed;oup'work'and were putting it together;

wo°

thétart'increasing staff and American'military

personnel to handle whatever Wﬁgﬁgzér was
coming up out of thié whole process. The

[

feeling was wa% that there should be closér
Amgiican supervision of what was happening

urits,

'outzinlﬁﬂﬂéce, which meant gu&EF: you'd put

down your Americans at lower echelons and

" then get'a separate reporting system on back,

- : A
feeding in the research process of the-Americans

initially more than anything else. It wasn't

for controbjéit was just for information that

would go into fields of study@aézfghis %égglﬁdu
- Brieriean - :
to a proliferation of anmilitary presence

that was intended sort of for the education
of Americans;I think,more than anything else;
: : A

N N

but of course didn't work out that way. You
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put some red-blooded American béys in uhiform.

out someplace,and they're going to start doing

N

other things as well. 1In collecting information,

N 299 N

_they couldn't help but tell a guy, Well, if

you didn't do it this way and did it the other

v o ) b
. way, it would work betteg and so on. It<2nqag

a very human. thing that started working@ a%?/

as this happenedﬁye started building up our
it A

advisory effort more and more.

_Welljin'the meantimg,while this is going on,

A N
. . {
the insurgency's building up, isn't it?

Yes.

Just what is the condition of the cantry-

side that's different from Qhen'you're tﬁeré

in ghe middlé fifﬁieé *562; and when.you go
o :

back in .féL—IQLOE?'. )
' . A ' joms

Oh, there were guerrilla by an enemy,which
: , A
there hadn't been in the period from Geneva

on up to the time I left in the end of ‘S6p

You could drive roads at night and so forth
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and not be worrYing about guerrillas. There
were isolated incidents of violence, but.

they were very minor--it would be about
. ' : | | w 1'“» e _
what you'd expect in any country,crime rate

—

N A . L .
going=~the fact that former Vlegpam=guerrillas
. v
were the guys pulling the_trigger didn't
matter too much as far as the overall crime

rate went. It was in a nature of minor
S %
;errorismﬁwas going on. By my next visits

T e
later in the ;iﬁ*é: there were areas of
. ; ‘
guerrilla bands at work,with roads that were
. . AN

. 58
unsafe and ‘so on, A areas that were unsafe,
A : e YA

with great problems of police posts being

" attacked and with their families being wiped

out in small massacre type of things, though

the-ﬁype and degreé of violence had increased
a great deai.ﬁréy the end of '60--when I got"'

. A 9 . | ' .
there xn Christmas of '60--there were fair -
size enemy, Vietcong units operating and

o _
dominating areaséait had escalated considerably

by then..'
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O "BRIEN: Is this terrorism .campaign on the local
officials '‘as serious as some of the people -
. PO .

have written?aboﬁtﬁﬁt?

LANSDALE: Oh}yes.

A
O 'BRIEN: Do you ever get an feellng about the

‘number of people? ‘I ve.heard all kinds
of'estimetes:

LANSDALE:  No, I've got [Stephen T.} Hosmer's study
there on fLﬁt aaud, I haven't read lt yet.
I just got that from him. I imagine he's

got a figure ‘in.there. The last figure

aru.l" 7.
I remember on it was--in about '66’WGG“CbSE*f‘
forty AoE A 1 4
40—606 or something . . .,
O'BRIEN: Forty thousand. That many?
LANSDALE: Yes. These were officials4§:otftheir families

A
~or anything. But these were v1llage off101als,9’

and district off1c1alsj/end sort of federal

-government officials,

- O BRIEN: Well, what do you see happenlng as a result of this
' A the- \Lr‘llli\} r
in terms ofADlem to just sxroly govern in- those
| his "bVL"'{\'

. years? Is‘fhtrua Y 1.0 govern deteriorating?
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~Yes: In some ways it was. Initially)he

was unw1lllng to delegate any authorlty

- thivg!

' at allwend hé had the tendency to try and

N

do everything himself. If the problem

came'up in agriculture, he would be the
guy ‘to, do all the paper. work and the dec1d1ng
rather than his Minister of Agrlculture and’

so on. He had gotten over that to a very

" large extent laterg so he had learned to be

more the administrator and executive later

on,as far as putting some -authority in the
N - .

. . ‘ : ) -
hands of others. But at the same time, he

also seemed to have lost some of his critical

s

facultx,efAsome of the things that were going

wrong,- of not being able to see it:. He was

getting around the country and visiting but
' A

not as much anymore because of thé security

_ CA
so that he had a larger and larger security

guard around him all the time,which meant
. - N '
that .when he went in and talked to people,
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"they were very mpch aware of'pléinvplothes

policemen, secret service typeé)all around

him, and othersj;that were screening out
R . 3

peopleg so that the dialogue bgtween the

president ‘and the people became thinner and

thinner, and less and less meaningful. = So
while he.was. on paper becoming a better

executive, hé was, in terms-of being the
national leader,ws® being less effective all

: . A ’ .
the time because he had no means of measuring’

what was true and what wa’snft?;wh'at was
: AT |
N . wow g
worth doing and wasn't, and whatnwas work
w.bu(&\,‘b@- o
and whatlyasn;tgb It was a considerable

. ' ‘ a_..
impairment of his critical faculty. This

was one of the reasons I was urging him to

e

-start dialogues with his political opposition
' ' : _ ) “Just A

even if it started at opposite poles and,led

: (e %y

to tremendous emotional clasheﬁgthét there

would be some means for dialogue to take

place that would have been useful to ﬁim,

particularly if he had invited them into a
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‘meal or somethlng)and had some way of = -

. A
- ‘l\l?~3

fa&ten;ng the most emotional irritations

OL~+ ‘DF
that would take place just hew—tné?éeople

/
EC‘ v\
seeﬂed-pollte at the tlmeﬂso the content

u'(_:l IU\\' ' .
wo
of what they bedpto ‘say would be somethlng

Py #
that he: wasn't get;ingnelsewise.

Yes, well, as I understand it,the VJ&g/[Viet

o T A :
Cong] hakeea great deal of headway in those
years on the basis of the land system.

That was one of them.

Well,what. . . . As I understand it,there's
N ' N

_soﬁe rub between the U.S. in this regard

and Diem about putting through some land

reform which would cure some of the rural

~ cultural problems'that the French had sort

of created, as I understand, from youw=kmow

the Vietnamese moving into the country. . .Q

‘Yes, yes. .

Well, how do you see that? Are you pushing Almo
. A

for this sort of thlngyai"#v+ fﬂﬂ*>
he hode

o

'Yes. Actually,we=rave scme very sound land

A

e - s —————
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reform measures on the books and had issued

decrees on then that were good. As usual,

the diffé%dlty é%jwnen you get a piece of
. : - . A . . ] ] .. ’
legislation or somethingfds then implementing
A J |
it correctly)and I was pushing him'mostly on

A .
implementing his’measures.cHNowrthe land

‘reform worken-that Diem approved and used
' - 1n sk,
as the basis for his cacrees came from 4ol F Zaéfé/ ¢

g
énd Wolﬁ,wa%e when he left U.S. employment,

waaaceually employed by.Dlem as his advisor on.
'ﬂi%épsubject and Wolf was getelng over and
" having preakfast witn Diem qulte a bit.
'Wolf-is_a very articulate; personable type
_of a guf)and fhere was aﬂgreae deal of .

AL
affectionate friendship between the two meng

so that Wolf, who is a champion of reforms

and of helping fhe'man on the land, had full

.

“access to this guy and had-a way of doing
things. ‘_:H'An'd I felt that the main thing.that
' needed doing was demonstrating to President

Diem
}
N

who was sympathetic towards this, of where-
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things weren't going right and changing some.
| | Has ' |

of the inner workings of +re~thing,instead
A N

of iust f%}tlng him on intent. And his
‘intent was very sound, very good.. I think
he was ignorant of some of these things

. .. -
going. wrong. I felt that we should have
bofnﬁdown on the matters in which he was
- ‘ignorant and tried to get some changes there
-“and make these things work,because certainly
; S , A
landlords and others were circumventing
the law of the land that Diem thought‘was
operatingyor when he circumvented it, he
was doing it for good reasons of his own,

A
which was again open to education by somebody

of h}mé?éut he was moving in people whom he .

could trust--who were refugees--into farm

communitiés apd éistributing land to them

for sécurity reasons and political reasons

and.so.bn,'éhd fhep dictating what they

would grow and'sa ongAcause he'd just figure,
: A

Jell, in the national economy ,we need this
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. type of fiber grown or this type of crop or

something; and the land will produce it up

N
there,and so they should do that. 507/te
N aﬁo{
was only c1rcumvent1ng ‘the lawafor the

greater good, in his own mind, iz/his own

exteht. IR b

This centralization brings about a reaction, '

A
Yes. ' o

I

You asked about the falling out between
. - : v

%pdejlnsky and Diem. I know there was

jud‘

something of that nature, butAwhat it

consisted of, or why, I don't know. I

remember that the Ameriean ambassador.. . o

s

O'BRIEN:  “%t,would have been [Elbridge] Durbrow?

LANSDALE: .

"

Durbrow____SE:i was mindful of the fact that

\_________/ !

Ludejensky was having breakfast with Diem

and was close to hlm, and, in a-rather general
}AM}:J'“‘\""JIY‘ A :

waghfo bring up thougHts of corruotlonj/ln
A
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the governmenﬁ ana.subjects beyond anything
1ik; laﬁd-refofm. And I suspect that
Lédejin;ky saa started geﬁtiné_vefy poliEical
in his talk,as a result of'thiizﬁith Dieﬁ,:

A

: , . _
and that Diem had resented it. But beyond - .

this, there was a very deep affection between

- the two. When I was there in .'59 or '60,

2. | } o
%Pdejlnsky had wanted to go someplacefiand
A

‘I forget where it was. ... . I know one

0f the places was Indonesia, but there was
: A

another coudtry he wanted to go to,and Diem

had-
hadn t wanted him to go;%;nd heysuggested

that he attend a conference--I think in

Latin Amerlcisﬂ"“’ finally, they had agreed
,between the two of them,and LB%e]lnSky had -
gone on to: .do these other thlngs@that taken-

. A
sort of a sabbatical leave to do that.  But
this was a very personal thing between two -
men/and it was two friendsjfrather than a
A

presicdent and his consultant working. I

know Lé'ejlnsky is very sentlnental about
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‘Diem as a man, and I know that Diem recipro-

cated this very much. There was a point

where the rational thought would'end)ana,
. FOlE

the feelings of affection and so forth

' W : .

would come over, and say, Well, even if that
. A o

is true and everything, I still like the.

T

: »
-guy, and,want to help him and so ong and

A A ‘ /
this existed between the two. So?/they

mlght have dlffered ‘on some thlnas and perhaps

on carrying out land reform exactly the way 4QLC

: Wolf ‘wanted, but the two men kept seelng

each other all the tlme)and he had ample

A
opportunity to .work on that. :

/
Weklmad the suggestlonsrs made sometimes i<

that the Vietnamese military'hag'not been
trained for the kind of war and the kind
of insurgency that they did encounter in
1960f6£?%they had not been prooerly-traihed

for that before._ Is there.any-validity

in this at all?
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LUa

W

$
.Oh yes,, They were belng trained actually to

_ meet the cnallenge that the Vietnamese and

Amerlcan top offlclals foresaw, and they were
Q—

'thlnklng thrat#s hrﬂ-—and 1n01denta11y, the

French General [Paul] Ely before he left was
thlnklng the same way-—Just in terms of
contlgency plannlng@ they saw a lot of artll-
lery and armor being given the North Vietnamese
army.- So,'bgégé giﬁen that information,'théy

saw any attack'or'military trouble in Vietnﬁm
as-oonsisfing 6f divisions of Nortﬁ Vietnamese
with a lot of sartillery and armor'coming | |
across the bordgr. So they built up ah army

to meet the foreseeable thing that was h&ppeningz;
' A

that they thought might happéh.cﬁInstead of

this, of course, it was more .of the same old '
A

.story againgas 2; there were many of the offlcers

in the Vietnamese armed forces who had formerly
been guerrillas themselves, who had formerly

: . Mih . ) . ’
had been Viet meg}in.the 01d days of fighting

the French, who had broken with the @ommunists

" and wanted no pert of the,ﬁommunists-and were

. o ,
very sincere, patriotic Nationalists. But




‘high school and so on.

;at falrly Junlor grades, and in the late

¥

since they had had %d this former affiliation -

B}

and had teken their basic military training

with the enemy, so to speak, they never quite

. had the same stature among their fellow

_offlcers in the Vietnemese armz}for example)

A A
as greduates of the Vietnamese Military

Academy arid the others coming right out of
=

So as a result, the

officers corps.who were.knowledgeable-g%&fpz

"-of how to counter what was happening were kept

oy

A

‘the highest any of them got that I ever knew

Jher
about was rank of‘M%Joqg an& they had to take
orders from‘polonels and so forth who had
served under the French in very much the

same type of a conventional military organi-

' zation as the Americans had put up and were

advocating. And these junior types who warited

to do different things were siﬁply too junior

to do it and were unable to convince anyone

F :
‘of the need. The initial meeting of the 'ﬁ@uﬁk
N

mord ..
was thoughﬁﬂto be a police problem than an

army problem, and there wes a lot of work
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on trying to equip and train the national
police to cope with itp erid we Americans -

did that through our economic mission and

| througH;Michigan State University had a

group helping on administrétion_there. They

\recrulued some very good pollce officials from

the U S. who were quite used to dealing w1th
G

" urban crime problems in the U.S. Well, you.

can't take a man who is very good at precinct

work in Detroit, Michigan,or Burmingham, Alabens,
or something,and move him'out to an Asian
A

country where his problem is :yhat do you do

A

when a company of guerrillas comes in end -

'ambushes'youﬂpolice-station9 A completely

foreign type of a thingp s s0 that we had
g \ubb
police &dv1sors sk 'f?were 1n81st1ng on all .
A

_pollcemen belng armcred with nothing more

' than, say,a 38-caliber revolver, with the
2 :

policemen saying, ZXaakﬁ but people are

shooting at us with rifles, and we need rifles
or something like that to shoo% back at them,
or how about sub-machine guns or some--we

neec ~i»s fire power." Vell, it was foreign
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'to them. So there was a mixup on & number of

things on this coping with the insurgency -

¢/

" that was growingfinot'only_the_conventional

A : :
formation of the Vietnamese army but of a

conventlonal urban pollce formatlon of the

police. And yeu, unroughout the systemg/there)

there were many individuals who knew better,

and who knew how to’ cope with it, and who

were eontinuallj begging, "Give us a chance

“to db it some other way."

'Well in terms of these people we were talking

about a llttle earller—-the late Elsenhower '
people, llke Fltzgerald)%;nd Irw1n;7;nd Parsons--
lﬁo they conceive of the kind of 1nsurgency_¥
& Pt poie’)
that's developing in South VietnamA ‘or are
tbey . .-‘.. @. . . |
Fairly well. Faifly well.  They were more
aware of, or had more understanding o€4theb
needs than dld some of the folks that were
coming in sort of brand new to the problem
‘'or who had been Steeped in a far more
conveﬁtional approach to the problegkas were

some of our military leaders at the time.

But, as I remarbed earlier, -these were .personzl
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friends of mine, and when I'd talk to them and
: ) _

tell them my views, there was always sympathy |

for them,so I might have ﬁistéken-that for
N

understandlng and 8o .ong agz’even that was
rare enough so that T-felt that [Interruptlon];y,

o
Ho ho. I went through first,%the publishers

wanted me to tell all;,&n%theﬁwords}just,

. . N
write as much as I could for later editingg
41
and said this is the way people do it. So

ver7

‘I wound up with really three a,~$?al églong

books,and 'since I was writing one not too
N

1ong book, why I wound up with a tremendously
+nem
long-manuscrlpt. Arc:%rged w_tﬂ,that I could

we iould -
cut it down to two books)and publlsh it as
A

. two different things, and the subJect matter

. ﬁould have permitted me. They still want

just one book,tsé I am now,gbing back with
editor's notes and with my own notes and trying
to.v. . I<é started off 1n1t1a11y w1th a
cut-and—paste job, but I discovered I couldn't
do that and retaln the proper narrative and

V\Jv- ot G- S/
eqv ies on the thlngy & T wound'up'having
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to rewrite almost of all of it, and recast it,

and retell it in a'somcwhat dlfferent form
I'm about hal;zway througﬁ:ﬁiat,,but it'll be
a'fair;size book evéﬁ s0. |

W It that‘s goodxinalnly on the Phlllpplnes

and the early perlod in V1etnam9

Umhmm

- Good, you know that‘s really N,

Well, there's neefiy one blg perlod in Vietnam

that isn't known too well)and most historians

A
have passed over it,and the ones who haven't
. ,\ N . ..
have been championing a cause)and their work
: , O

'is quite suspect. Some of the French were

> .
sort of agents e provocateurs at the time,
. A
they_did?{and leaving out. important parts of
it.
How about the French journalist [Jean] Lacouture?

What do you think of his work? Is it Lacouture

that's done the thing on Ho [Chi Minh]? -

( -
éiéﬁ% I'm trying to remember. I think that's

who it was. Well, most of the French writings

 about Ho and some of the explanations in
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official documents of the Frénch,'trying
to explain him end so'bnjby friends, I found

2 Fing

very 1nterest1n%3 na I had no way of judg

"really on 1t~2£here was a tremendous sympathy

and so forth belng-expressed)and then a very. -
. Pt _

. . M— . . X .
 Strong attempt to work out an accomodation .

CJ/

with him’ afterwardq,wrth_hxm- by the French.

And again, a h;gh%? emOulonal sensitivity to
any 1nterferencgmLCG-What uhey-were'trying to
do)and they saw almost anything as interference.

So;r;hat is written by them, I read mindful

- of their sensitivities. at the time and what

they're tfying to prévent anybody ever beliéving
that would be opposite at all)or something
different at ieas§9 2fd it w;; just amazing.
Thé'French_press'Qés screaﬁing that I was
startiné World War III ih Vietnam in,'55 C ..
Mind if-I get thlS on tape--well, it is

on tape, I‘m SOTTys) I didn't reallze it was
going.

'. . . simplj becausé I think there was a feeling

by the French colonialists in Indochinéa/of not
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" and it's a human,understandable type of a

A _
thing. They had been there and.associated

there, and some ‘of them had spent their entire
llves there, and here tbey were hav1ng to

' c/u i

give up somethlngfa_ :1 Sw1ss 30urnallst once

explalned it to ne. t was like a man g1v1ng
A

up his. mlstress and seeing some ‘/guy in a

big car driving by in the screetﬁand even -

her
though he'd given hn:.:ra/up, he'd -just say/well)

he hates that guy}b_cause he got the mstress

'allegedly with material means such as an

autlomobile and maybe a fur coat and so on, and he:
: A
isn't the man that the former guy was.CﬁSo

some of. this feellng was very prevalent there@

_and for 'some reason.or other, I happened to

suddenly become the focal pdi}zt' of it through

my name or something)o that they

went to great lengg‘as of charglng me with all

sorts of thlngs that I was d01ng I was out

5e~(—*(CL5 jos 7
buying up the loyalties of ee.,—neo..r*sas m.th&( -

‘millions of dollars,eand things that would be)

N .
hard to prove that I wasn't, mind you, except

ﬁ?%{to say, "Look, I didn't have a million

dollars to buy enything with." . tnd they'd
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say, "Well, the U.S. government did;and you
' R A
were a secret agent for them and so on. It

. was very hard to disprove some of thédtalk'

: \ S X
and say,\Well, that just isn't so. Except
once in a while they'd get really wild and

claim I was down--I walked in on a briefing,

A
for exam 1
 for e p}€<w1th French officers bel.lnfzﬂﬁkaUJ
some Amerlcan visitors from Washlngtonaffggﬁﬁl’
" down

at that very moment I was trylng to buy off

a sect leader, .and very naively, with a
o :

suitcase full of monemagﬂé I didn't know

but the guy was going to ambush me snd take

. a1l the money and not do whatever I was going

to plan to do. And at that moment)I just
asked him, I said, Well, please keep on with

o9~
your brleflng? I want to know whegfither the

» It wob Y
guy kllled me or not. Crazy Now thesek' 4h&¥‘wﬂy
‘ ' o kv

were very responsible French officiali\and

“"the fact that I!d_bé miies away from the scene’

of some of these things never stopped the . dawr—
circulation of these stories. I don't know

how you eﬁer stop that stuff.

" Yes
Ysah_ well how about paople llke Bernard Fall,/

~

and Patty h"JT;nd their wrltlngs? ire they . . @
[p\'}'] U‘W\w .
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Well)they re very sound, very sound. ,Fall'é

background as was Honey's, was out of

-1ntelllgence or 1nformatlon collectlon unlts;%/

I~

'.ggﬁ their dlfferent countries. Fall s 1n1t1al

'_wrltlngs were all out of a French army historical.

. pﬁy

-sectﬂyand I had to tell him one tlme Ita read

some of hlS work orlg;nally by the original

‘author. But?llt was a deteiled military

‘history of operations that he'd delved intqg_'

Egg:Indon't know, I doubt that it was intenﬁional
plagarlsm on his part He was probably rusﬁing

through geutlng a book publlshed»for academic

_ credlts end’ so on. And Honey;f;he same way

| w1th British- 1ntelllgence,who were quite

N
active in Indochina during the French days. awi”““il

- But it was)"some of the stories and happenlngs A

5>~ . @

were just nlmost incredible. fFhE-e———v= Some

of the French Journallsts were polltlcally
2t

'partlsan. They had connections, with the

N
Conmmnist Party or sympathies with them of
some soft; And Ho had'boen_ope of the
founders of the French Communist Party, so Hhats
thefe was glwajs a cultural or_comradeéhip.
' o

feeling of some sort theres a=d when the

—
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Americans started showing up on the scene)

.there wasAvery paternal;stlc feeling of,}L/

."Well these are our peopleéglhese V1etnamese,9/

A

or k:knux’ / or Lzo,® and you keep your

cotton-plcklng fingers off of them" type of
a thing that went to very great lengfhsftjt{
)@latile?enotions erupting on this type of s

thing ?iI remember'one of the journalists,

\\John Beret publlshed a newspaper in Salgon

and wrote a lot of the early propaganda for
individualsuin-the French armmég&@?nae'sort_f
edventure%types among them. :He then went to .
Pnohm Penh,where he started a weekly newspaper
and starteg also writing speeches for [_N%nJJlNM:]
Slhanouhoand the next thng I knew Slnanouk

was - accu31ng me of plotting to murder h1m or

assnssinate him; <= T hadn't ‘& {:;jbeen near

) Qe
Cambodia, and I hadn't ,thought of Slhanouka'
: A . ' . :
when this happened. The governor of Siem Reap,

A -

. who had been very close to Sihenouk before--
: and Siem Reap is where Angkor Wak and the

' hlstorlcal ruins are--suddenly died, and the

A
story started seeping out a little bit with

Sihanouk charging that this governor, whose
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name was’DOoaCX AVC, and I were in a conspiracy
to murder him end take over the gbvgrnment.of
Cambodia. And it didn‘t. do any good that I had

never met R Lﬁa “and never had any dealings

jwitﬁ him, and Cambodia was way outside my

' b'ailiwick@ but this is the story that's gone

on and’ on and on.
Well, there. was a llttle bit of uruth to that,‘

wasn't theréaasome 1nvolvement of CIA. . e .
op (,\\\\\u A .ye,_)o =

LANSIALE ¥eah; Well, he was a national leader and .

t

gwas?foreign to me at'the time.

actually had formed the polltlcal groupings

1n1tlally that sunnorted Sihanouk and gave

g
h1m his polltlcal powe€) he was the organizer;

he was the-chie; political lieutenant of

Sihanouk. And then apparently, he felt that
Sihanouk'waﬁ goiﬁg sour, and he wanted to get
the gbvernment baék ingz reflecting more the
will of the ﬁeople.. How far he gof;;i don't
knoﬁc,gpt-this was really somethingithat

qu got sent

back into Cambodia afterwards, from Washlngton,

with d}/varlous mllltary a351stance groupsjror

' &
economic groups ef pr351dent1al comm1331onsj(
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overthrow the kingdomagut)of course, our .boy
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and 50 oqg &nﬁ each time they'd have Pnohm
. JL’s'\’ W: ’l j hode

Penh on the thlng, 'dAsay,_UW * better

check the embassy there." Back would come

word tnat{a No SlhanOLk vas afrald that 1f

I were a member of the party, I,would.be

going in to murder him.ﬁ’I actually went in’

one ‘time; and the chief of police of Pnohm

-Penh met our party--along'with the foreign

A

v

- - s
minister end so on--at plane, when we came

A
downy and the Chief of Police walked right

' . ’

_ o L
- next to me,and he said, "I'm your 11%50n

A G~
man fromnuun® <ad I said, "You're keeping

~&n eye on me, I know;>1t's al%rlght I'm

not going to murder your boss; I have no

idea of doing that." [Laughter] That'is

i

about 165, 166--in which he played the
934 Khwet
dommander Royal Naval Intelligence f0111ng

strange. ' And then'Sihanouk madé a movie--

_ - o
my name,and was & role played by some p:inaefﬁmwkw4»¢

warr who- was visiting thereglgnd I was out to

A
hero thwarted the Ugly 4mericen and won the

.girl, wio was the daughter of the Brazilian:
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ambassador or something. Some French gal
played the role. I've been trying to get
a print of fhap or some way of seeing that
’ movieéZ&'d love to see it, you knoﬁ. It
. sounds -great and. . . . s[Laughter]
O}BRIEN: : géég. I hadn't heard about that: Well)that B
does h1t on somethlng)though)ln regard to
Southeast Asia. - As I understand, in that
'.fDu%CAKhw”Ainoident, zhéz’*here was an Agency

involvement with him, through a guy by the

RS A

I P 3 . i
name of, ﬂw#wj' , .and the Agency does seem - -

to have a kind of free hand in some of these

/‘)S(W C‘/
Southeast natlonq@ aﬁd I'm thinking of the

[Fres 0]

pFPope situation in Indonesia as well. Can you
bra-‘k“s [o%
see any bPG\kS put on them as a result of
the change of admlnlstratloné7’%ow do you
react to this sort.of act1v1py?

LANSDALE: Well, most of the things that they did that
had political consequences of any major size
at all “and certalnly .2 Thing with ﬁﬂﬂ}k“aw

- u/,d«f
and also the Pope thlngAare only taken by the

Agency after approval up at top51dq@ so as far
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as brakes are doncerned)they've had them from
vL )

the.beginning. However, the_obJectlves and
the intent are approved,and nognégz)means of
doing .it-~the nuté and'%oits;-which'are
supposedly overseen by an ambassador.qqknd
when we get down to the levél of a céuntry.
where: these things are happening, fheﬁ I

think much. depends on the 1nd1v1duals7 the

- ambassador/?;nd the stetion chief, and how

- they get along, and agein, mostly on the. . . .

Well, no)it isnEt either; it's a fifty-fifty
pr09031t10n. We have ambassadors who don't

1o .
want to know or Q:B are opposed all such things,

and if an order cOmes down to do it,they very !
unwillingly tell the guy to go ahe;;, but

watch it now, not too far.qu station chie{x
then,:with ordefs té do some things)will have
told the ambassador he 1é2;£}é01ng/loﬂthlso but

he startsAln things, and he flgureslthaa if he

" goes back and tells the ambassador what's

happening,thaf he's not going to get any -
: A

'understanding end will probably get an order

't

: T o
" prohibiting him ¢r doing somethlngg gnd won't .
\ . -
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: | © |
be able to explain; Well, if I stop doing

this, then this other thing won't work, and .
g y

Just W\,
The ambassador willpsay,. No, I don't see it

that way. - Don't. do 1t.) So I'm sure there are
things th:*-ﬁme-hapoening that aren't told for
this--for operational reasonsg and again, 1t'

a Judgg;ent of an individual on that thlng.

It's not a policy type of a thlng from theé

'Agency

YL< B
Ye_h;L’Do you find any--in the time that

.you;re there in the mlddle fifties as well

as ‘when you go back in '60, 161, and later
A Ny =
involvement in Vietnam--do jou find differences

between:the_embassieefzhetween the U.S. embassy

N :
in, particularly,Pnohm Penh and Saigon?
: N .
I didn't nptice that. It might have existed,

A
and I wouldn't have even. known that.

Well, there s some feeling emong people

curunAe-
involved with Cambodian relations "ﬁ%tﬁat time,
as I understand 1t, that somehow there's an’

involvement on the part of the'South,Vietnamese

in some of the groups like the . . .
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AY

yos. r T . ler

Oh,yeah1,<Both the South Vietnamese and_the-
@?i'were blgying around“wifh groups inside
-Cambodiajyor with éxile group;-that wanted
to go back in>Cambodia)and so:oqélgnd I'm
not certain thet the ;;ericané from either
Thailand.or South Vietnam were fully aware-
of.whék'all was going Qn; And I'm not

certain that the 'Americans or the Cambodian

_government people inside Cambodia knew what.

was going on, and were tending to exaggerate-ﬁ

‘some of this. .Things get blown up out of allj

proportion in this.- But, just-fhe fact that
there was antipathy and it would take this

form of gxpréssioh)among others that were

VAN .
going on. . . .4 I don't know which people

wOuld’ratherﬁgo iﬁ and take over and run
Cambodiﬁithé Thaij? or the South Vietnames%5§}
;t's aboutid?téss up.which'ongjgﬁékdown more
on {:he_ Khveers than the other. 61?And Diem
used to follow the predictions of the royal

fortunextellér in-gdpohm-Penh.to Sihanouk.

"Apparently,they were spending a lot of
A .

]
intelligence money to find out, you know, whats$
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happened in each 6therssessions and what
he was telling the guy. Then how-useful

mlnd you, I don't know.

this was)

O'BRIEN: '.Well)do "you. flng\"agaln, in passing on to
' the'task force*-&nd the formatlon of that.
-Vletnam.task force in the early part of
" the Kennedy admlnlstratlon—-do you f1nd t%gou
sensitivity on the part of the people, the -
political appoint&es, to what's going on
in South Vietnam? Are you able to explain
“what you're telling'me tight now about
‘ -Souuh Vletnam to these peop1e°
LANSDALE: Uh; only partially. They were as bemused~by
. the mechanlcs,of getting decisions in Washing-
ton_agthey were with the problem that they were:
emplo;ing the mechanics to solve. It was all .

7

sort of new to them,and they wanted to do a
; _ A
good job, but in order to do it, they were

wou qee)
suddenly working with tpese instrUmenththat
were foreign to them here. I think thgt the
| princigiggyin the administration were not
entirely aware of theﬁpeople they were dealing

~with in Washington.' I recall at the time, SawL.S%Afﬁwﬁg

‘? rusk was violently opposed in the department -
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ovef.where he was by some.peopleg end I
noticeo at times that he waen't'eware that
he was. torning eround and.asking alguy WhO)
mlnutes before Rusk had come in to hlm)wﬂséL

e it 7,,,ut- divsadt called bim, A
among his compades,gcst "This stupid jerk,' " _

.'and so on, Wthh I felt was disloyal~behind

the guy s bacL you know. I was always
urglng them to spesak up in front of people

and so on, and they woquﬁ/t do it. And the

> o

N

. /' . ’
-same_damn thing was urue aae%nsﬂ.some of the

. military against McNamara, for exaﬁple.

Well, the FcNamara27End tHe Ruskﬁfand thelr
L, wed sc on)

unders;yand deputhtypes of people, and

assistant secretarles,were trylng to cope w1th

l/vfjb' 1L|v-r —
people that they}felt were*ins ct;veﬁy»

opposing and foot;dragglng and so on,and
. . D4 _

trying to get that working©§o that to get

' them working on a given problem:was really

the thing that they were concerned wit@azigb

‘ﬁ_zou'd sudderly say, "Well, we're going to

X ¥
talk sabout Leos, or Vietnam( or Israel or

V

somethlngaﬁeYes ;es, yes What have you got

in t }paperLyou noma And they wsre
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4o ' foe Ahie gy a
watchlng see[ "Well, }st—ﬂust—iive really
? y G A “rs ;‘Q"’cﬂ'lo
done hlS homework and—xs—1t~g01na come. up

‘A
with somethlng or not?" rather than what is

the real problem here,and how would I solve
Fa)

it if I weren't sitting in this room in this

particular group)and so on. So there was a. . .

P So then, working on this type of a thing which
g ype of ; g

O'BRIEN:
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. e
I saw very much in the task force on Vietnamy- -

Gilpatric,I know,was shocked at the reactions
A 2 T

- of some of the foreign service people that

came in atnrank of ambassador and so on)that
: A

were sort of the staff assistents on the

. assistant.gecretary and undersecretary level.

reg b T O
They would start a meetlng-—gg_ﬂao" I was

asked to be sort of?%l forget what the title
was?%executive officer or somethigg of iﬁgand
they asked me to chair the meetingéw Well, 'I'd
no sooner open 1it. théh these guys would be
passionately explaining why I Jbuldn't be
sitting in the chair of the-meet;pg, see?

Yedh. Vs

I think it shocked some of the Kennedy

administration people. It suddenly revezled a
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. feud -and so oqg'an& I hadn't said it, and I

personally didn't care that much, you knowéé)

I'd say, "Have you got all the hate out of
your system now? Let's go on with the

¢ ,
meeting,ysee.? This,of course,would activate
A n ' ,
it more,but I would say, "Well look, we really
A
do have some problems here we've got to geu

to, and if you went, I‘ll meet you afterwards
/\

: a-
and ve=zzn have lunch or someuhlng)and you

can spoil my lunch by telling me what a
heel I am or something. But we've got work
] =

to do." " So then, Gilpatric or somebody would.
tell me afterwards, "Do you think we better
take you off?" "Well, yeah. If it's going

§ &- 5
to &FFscs, the work done, it's better «bo take
me off. If's no fun for me to sit up and

. . s <y .. Y
chair something under conditions like this,

SO . . .
o '
Teeh~ Were you ever approached with the job
as ambassador to V1etnam7
)/“,, y:__,, o
Yeahs—~—Yesht

Who was pushing thet?

- mmiw pew,
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I don't know. I heard gbout it/F::ﬂ’LiPSt'
.Sa'.turday after the insugurel--I think that's

it. It was very early in the administration.

McNamara asked me to come down to the Vhite

" House and meet him there, and I thought it

-~
S

was to brief him on something. #nd I was

working on a number of intelligence matters .

in Defense at the timeg e&d I showed up,and
) A
he asked me to just wait outside,and.they
A .

_were meeting in the Cabinet roomj; and as I;

said, 1t was essentially an NSC group.q?And
T

after a bit, they asked me to- come on, end

they had me_slt opposite the pr351dent.

And he looked at me, and he said, "Did Deen
. A :

& . :
[Rusk] tell you, I want you to be ambassador

to Vietnam?" I said, "No, he didn't mention
o

" that." sWell he hadn't at al%; aid there was

W
a long, painful 311ence,and I figured, Well
N

-Ga&, maybe he 8 asking me if I want to be,or
]
would I accept the job. So I finally sald,
) .
Well)it would be a great honor,)and thet was

the last I ever -heard of it. But,/ I heard

all sorts of rumors that :;cyausa'for
! ’ ’FJ’ o

—- -

Washingtong; and~tiir s afterwards that Dean Rusk
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was very much ooposed to it, and opposed on
the ground that I was a military man and they

didn'! want mllltary people in on the situation.
l . B

y-o:::’h. . :5@

C‘

And then latér I X2 met one pf'Rusk's staff

officers at the time, and he was telling me
ued L"'"
that Rusk was flgur;ng)=nz“ he could get

me a job some other place or a promotion or

somethlng to get me out of the way at the tlmﬁs—
:‘Y sert o-
W'apparently‘r had becomeha target for a lot of
<\nz’ o on

A
then, tney asked me——Kennedy asked me pretty

/,). rassa 3\0(
point blank~-aboutADurbrow)and I said, "Well,
N

after -what you just asked me and so forth, I'm
‘a liftle heéitant, but you're the P;esident.and
‘you need the truthglgo I'1l just tell you right
now, I:think.he's'a very ill manég_éis jﬁdggt

ment's impaired by his physical conditiongége's
& fine professional foreign ggrvice-qfficer.and

could be used somqaplace)bﬁt don't keep him on
’ A
in Vietnam anymore. He's-sickg;he'é on his
. A _

back .a lot of the time)and you need someone
~ N .
" ‘very ale:u)w"?12} ~waoever it 1%3 and pull him ;

A
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out." And they got--Rusk and everything, you
knowgﬁWYou're off your subject, boy." But I

said, "Well, Durby's an old Tfriend of mine,
: N
. C/ - .
and I like the guye.exid I saw a lot of him
&

when I was in Vletnam on this brle; v151t»\ 2aa

I think it's a shame that the guy's kept on -

there |£cause he was quite ill, in bad shape."

y

ﬁﬁét got

_ right back to him that I had sacked him and

5 'so on lcause he was WH’.{\WW’L after thaty but -

this certainly didn't hurt his career at all,
in ahy way, aé%ﬁeven fhoﬁghjState put'him'on
a make;work job after thaté:gut he held the
rank of ambassador‘which is as high as.you

can get in the forelgn serv1ce And he was

1llé he really was.
A

IWell)how does [Frederick E.] Nolting come into
N\

this . . .~

: Q.- .

Well, Nolting came in,as=-tkz;, apparently,as the
A A

) : i
foreign §ervicg§ rebuttal to my going on Out/a{'HUALC)

I remember both McNamara and-Gilpatric asked

me about him,. and I didn't know him. I seid,

. "yJell, I'd just go on what I heve heard from
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other goréign gervice officers who respect
him very much." So finally, Nolting was=--

a meetlng was arranged with Nolulng)and

I llked him very much when I talked wrfh Ahimg
He &sked me if I would give him some briefings
on Vietnam, which I did do. And when I wound
up the end of that, I was askéd again by |
McNamara, who said he was g01ng to tell
Kennedmi)gnd I said, "Well this looks like

a very good man, and I think it's a sound
appointment."ﬁiI didn't want to be_émbassador.
Jesus. 'During the Eisenhower gdministfation,
they waﬁted to.make me ambassadorjgflthe
Philippines)and.I begged them not to. I

think that'g one of the world's worst jobs.
You're stuck where you can't do what &our

job ig supposed to.be)and I knew they were
lal

'going to put me in places where I'd be up

against Communist political leaders of some
sort, working the other side. And of course,

you aren't in that position, but allegedly

Q. c—
you ‘arep&=d youﬁ_e~gonnf—uo have people running
circles around you)_¢ youdknow it and couldn't
A f/

1ift a llttle flnoer to stop them. A_d-uhls

=
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isn't my idea of a good spot to be in. You

. Just get belabored over that.

Well, did Nolting ever try to get you back to

 Vietnamy in an advisory position?

I think so.,The}e were & number of attempts

by the. Vietnamese themselves, and unfortunately,
. ' oy
some of them werq%ouched in terms of wanting

‘me to come out as ambassador, by the Vietnameseg)

but Nolting and I had very friendly relationé;
and I thi@k he had proposéd.that I come on A
out sever€1 timeé, But these things would
usually oply come to me sorp of §edond or
third haﬁéa &;gigne time apparently President
Kennedy hgd said something to the JCS because
suddenly mj relations with the Chiefs wenf
down to lggs than zero. and sub;zeroa anc I

Tinally asked General [Curtis E.] Lemay of

~the Air Force, because I'm an Air Force officer,

whaf the trouble was. And he said, "You and
your'ambitions to have four stars." I said,
"What's this again?" Apparently Kennedy had
said something to the Chiefs of)what would

A

they think of my being given four stars and

being put in cherge of operations in Vietnam?
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And I didn't know ebout it, and they took it

that I was pushing myself for it. I said

D EI s )

e )
agaiqjghat isn't,I'€ want to do.” So this

- : ) : - G- r\;\A—G/
was about the time that--no, maybe gWilliam

Westmoreland] Westy was coming in about the3§~'

gt wes around thaf time.

| O'BRIEN: WQll)thé“fask-force reelly forms up the instructibns
for‘%oltihg, doegn't itgi.. B

LANSDALE: Yes. . | |

O'BRiEN; . . . for the néxt few years. Just what kind

- of,recommendétions come out .of that taskéé

" ~ force? _ | ’

LANSDALE: Well, I wés.qnl§ in on the very original one,

: G
which was to undertake some things such as

‘changing the specific types of things to
’ 2%

meet a situation inﬁhere. One of them was/;

we would get a political section that wouldﬁ
work out better relations with the Vietnamese

~ government, a-political section in our embassy,
gnd that the £oréign ggrvice would go and
search through their own personnél for people
with iime real pglitical savvy to get ia%o
guide,/ rather than control cr belabor cr have

confrontations with the Vietnamese government
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to carry out essentially political reforms,
and getting some of the just criticism of_
the -opposition considered in the governing

body;qﬁ

Another thing was on the poiice, of
getting police training done ‘so that they |
could cope with meeting enemj units, rather '
than déiﬁg urﬁan police work. In this, I

was begglng them to at least get to a state
lQ_V\.l

conscabularyaas far as American advisors were

concerneqo and I wasn't certaln that the U.S.

Army! s military pollce could cope w1th it, but
C.‘.—

maybe they could get a team of them 1q9a$3

then I was p01nt1ng out that there were

constabulary officers and officers from other
countries, including South America end the

old Philippine‘conétabulary, who knew the .

law—andiorder conditions--quite similar to

A \ . ' )
Vietnam~-and bring them in if they wanted'to -

go international. I was trying to. get them

to get very reallstlcsﬂﬁ?solv1ng problems by

~changing the quality and the approach that

we'had. We drew up an originel draft that

went to the ?resident,out of meetings that
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1as£ed abouP ten days, at which point, at

ﬁusk's insistence, the tagk forpe went over

to State and becams a_general,'rggular body
fhera. They then proceeded to reﬁrife our
original é%gfinstructions and drefts and | 5

everythings &wd both McNamara end Gilpatric
saids~coming back from the White Houses~'"EQ,
ral : A .

you had better not get in there." I said,
"If I cen help,ih any way, ‘I will." They said,
g

i
N

"Well, right for the time being)youﬂ&etter nOt.7'71ﬁ K
' : : SR " )
go near that group, see g’ €$‘I actuslly didn'tf; 'l

o . i .
get in to some of their policy forﬁgtidn,again
H . ‘ A

in a fairly early period,on the thrust of
' A

things in Vietnam,except for some of the
Falne

Defense people who ﬁefe'over there. I ﬁould
talk to them on whé;fﬁas being broposed and
going'dh, but this é?s sort of second and
third gchelon type of a'thing)pulling back
out of it..WBut?/initialljyI ’;Jas actually
trying to get a quality U.S. representation
in Vietn&%<and aétually smaller zgain than
it was at the time, end to pick a few key

things, and to concentrate on that,and really
PA A
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to get the Vietnsmese coping with their own
probléms more effectively than they were
doing.
s I .
O'BRIEN: Yew3~ Well, between this time end the time -
: : . A Tt ] .
of the Taylor;ﬁostow’mission, are you involved

in Vietnam on a kind of regular basis or . .:.g)

LANSDALE: ¥UYh, no. -0ff and on I was, but again with

' second4and-third;echelon type of problems.
A :
I was seeing Gilpatric evermhay and working’
very closely with him,so that a lot of times,
_ : ! A

as things would come up,he would discuss them
. A :

with me. But agein, I was trying to explain
who certain people were that were nemed, their
baékgrounds,iahd their gqualities, and certain
events and places, ‘and going to maps with
3 cpso . ?M“L’
im and describing terrain,and so onj, what
~ 'the situation really meanéqthat wés égking
the problem. So I was fairly well out of it. -
Tas a matter of fact, I was working with some
viéiting Burmese on their conceptg/of defense
of a country,and @ﬁEE;P;hey brought me in with
the IsraeliJ;ho ﬁad had a mission helping them
with their defense problems in Burme. And the

LA C~
'IsraeliAhad {=iv turned around to their gefense
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minister and some of the others,and invited
T d.ke @ A

[Rka)

me toplook at thcir defense system in Israel.
A1 was quite enthusiastic about going and had

everything arrenged and was to.leave on a

Saturday, when about op a Wednesday‘dr Thursdayx

I was asked to go to Vietnem with the other

T

m1331on and stufiy =3 unfortunatelynhad to

cancel out everything andinever'got_iqto see
vwhat Iaﬁanted to see there.

'O'BRIEN: : Well)you end up working on Eordet --actually,

g 2all A
the,seavnggbf the border then, don't you;Z

102 ”
on Ire gTaylor Rostow thlng? '

LANSDALE: Yes. Yes.

O'BRIEN: What about that preoccupation? Vihere does

~ 7.

that idea come fromr—ls that Rostow'!s?

LANSDALE: Well, Taylor was the one that charged me

Cwith it. Taylor said, “WOl’J%;ou folksJ
’ ke
this is 5011 gnt vhich startedji-w&ll each
-Hu-t

of you write down some of the things, you

think we should look into and what you might

like to look into." So I gave him a list of
Kol &
about twenty thlngsAI‘d like to 1ook 1nt0¢—
ol p

none of them being this, of course. I
. - . A .
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T suggested some other subjects for other people

e

- on the th:.ng and gave it to &iszmd, &=F he

o "
called me back, said hat' it was a very interestlng
st <
th\:u I had given hlm)and would I please work:
on building = d_efense on the border. And I

W&

R
"said, KT what sort of a defense? He sald,
: .

-“Well) a system of fortificaiions or a wire like

A : )
the Iron Curtain in Europe. I said, "Good

God, ‘you aren't going to do that, ere you?"
| . . :
And he said, "Well,look into it." So that
Sursesedly ' A o

wasAall I was sappo-'sfé-d to do, .and of course,
’ A

I got called in on other things immediately.

9 But I wasn't even invited along to go in and

\ .
see Diem with him. I said, Look, these are

0ld friends of mine. If you'd likerwhy‘I‘ll-

‘do anythlng I can Syou can hit them hlgh) and

- I'11 hit’ them low if you want. We can get

2]
some things done that way. He sald Well, you

. aren’'t on our protocol 1ist,so you don't

e
: 2
attend any of these calls on the _P’resident.'

97?We landed in Saigon, and the people from the

werd ‘P'\\.I’C o "}/
pres:.dency/\*net usg extd Teylor =nd Rostow were

over talking with reportexrs who were interviewing
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them plane side, and these peopie from the
presidency said, "President Diem wants you

to come to dlnner tonlght@ and I said, "Well,
“" -fkl- \l
I better check o{}my boss on thls. Taylor was

busy, but I grabbed Rostow who wasn't talking
at the moment and told hlm}and he sald "Go

ahead " So;r; said, "Welle wasn't even on

-
the prOuocoa and everythlng. I don't care

about going up to these protocol meetings
G- G '
anyhowg bg; I went in and saw Diem,whose '
. A N :
question was, "What's this mission doing-here?

what_are'you all up to?" I said, "Why don't

you wait,and they'll be in here to have a
A

meeting with you tomorrow,and you'll find
A .
out." And then it becane very personal. We

just started talklng over, his two old friends

o>

witrEhim, and I had dinner with him. ﬁAnd he

“brought his nephew in to join us--Khu's boy,

oldest boy--who had a new toy missile, like a

rocket with a launchery and I was trying to

explain to this youngster who was squatting
)/

J
I-SulJ ' /\

on the floor next to his uncle“9lhe Pr651d en

NG
et qu;-l_dlcn't know how big a2 spring this
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thing had on it, whether it would take his

S’-—-ﬂ ) Q'l 14 ol hJ-

head off or not. [Ezfzitzm} I “*1& him to
shoot it up into the ventilating fan in the
ceiling. We spent dlnner)actua11y, taklng
parachutes and things out of the ventllatlng

fans,and the kid and I werse climbing up
A s ' B

'a ladder to get these things out of the thing

in the palace} This was very diffefent’from
an officiel protocol meeting.

géahz Ho; is Diem at that point?

He was a very changed man. It was the first

time in our talks with each other.. . . .

Yhen I met him at the palace that night, his

_brother Nhu came in fér the first time and

o
sat next to him, and when IJaske&-Dlem a

question, his brother would answer 1t@ and

" I'd have to tell him I wasn't asking him the

questionq; I was.askihg his brother. A very
strange 'rAelationship at the timeg aﬁ%ﬂl

found that he was a talker--Diem was-fand he
was very clear-and concise in his statements

and had too big a grasp of detailsZénghat—

. ever subject he weas talkihg gobout. It'd go

on for hours--details on igjwhich fascinated
' A
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me but used to bore other people. But he

. - ¢ : .
did know his countryy and its history,which
: A

he would give at the drop of a hat.-  This

. evening in '61, seeing him, he was very

hesitant in his talk and hadn't--it was
. o |
something physical as well as mental hazard

or soméfhing)I felt.
r‘;'v cvidernea c—
Dra—%e—go»unvegihau later?

No. There was{xmenually, people were telling

me that his brother hadjtaken over in the

G qust . the
~=a dominance onathing.

A2

Year followingg

. But this was a man that wasn't as sure of

himself as he had been when I had seen him
less than a year before.:'And there had been
one assassination attempt ohly, but the big
one had taken placé'before I saw him in

Januari or December of '60--the attack on

 the palace and so on. So it hadn't been an

outS1de, phy31cal happening 11ke that that
had caused the change.

Was he a spirituelist at all?
e

No, no. He wasn't superstitious. wel He

was a very rational sort of a person--pragmatic.
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.Well)when you ged back, you talk to President

_Well, this wes,when I came back, I met the
/P%esident. I went in with Taylor'and Rostow--"

| all o;hs d1d who were out on the mission--and
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Kennedy and Robert hennedyﬁyand John McCone>
A

es T understand, in a rether private meeting.

What happened here?

N

l 3/

E

|
' he thanked us all very muchg and as we were he ' |
|

..asked me to stay behind and talk to hinmg, éég'

that was when he asked me to perform thlS

other service for him,which was initially to

A .
think about it,and if I came up with some
; C 7 | o
ideas, why to put them down, cZ=-briefly-=
_ : A T

tnd I said, ' .
s C—
"Well, do you want,to forget sbotGt Vietnam

on paper and give them to him.

for the time being)because I haven!t written
A . - - .

my report yet about Vietnam." He said, "Yes,
<
this other takes prlorlty over itj.so I

didn't even finish writing my reports on what

"I had seen in Vietnam at the time. I went

immediately into this other worlk.

Well,about that time, there's at least some
2 &

thinking in terms of mimos that are going

. N '
to the Presidcnt about the only way to save VieTnaw—
A
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is with a_rathef substantial éommitg;enf of
U.S. troops. Is that.. . .@ |
Yes; . there was some. Now where. . . . Hrm,
there wes some, and I can't remembef just
where it was ;;ming from. This was one of
the thlngshuhat Diem asked me when I saw him.
He asked“me if he should ask for U.S. troops,

and I said, "Do you need them?" He said,u

asked Tou a question," and I said, "Well I'm

.asklng you a very legitimate question on this

thlngg Eﬂﬁ I said,"Are you ready to admit that
you haye so lost control of youd51cuation
that you can't cope with it here?" And I said,
"You'd have to do that before you ever turn
around and ask for American troops in here."
And he said, "No, we can still handle things,
A
. )
end you've answered my question, so apparently
' : CH =) l\:u.l )
< he didn't ask. There hewe been some
‘L w SUN-) C—

conversatlongﬁg01ng on ~Em--Sure with some of

—') 4 .
the Americans befor;thaqawould be my guess
on this'thinglﬂcause he didn't say, "What

Nl ol

do you think oﬁg‘h‘. -om=Testhers anythlng, ot

snoula I as ;2" vhich was sort of like somebody

rad recommended thic zt some point,and T

A
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don't think it would have been completely in

O o
thenvletnamese conte\u

Yeah, do you get any of this thlnkwng when you

| get back? Any contingency plannlng or thinking

v

about the bhildingﬁbf troop levels to a more
substaﬁtial_level;zhaybe linkéd with the
settling ‘of the ﬂgotian question first?

There might have been, and.I.might have known -
some of it. I can't fecall now of anyg ;t's

someplace in the back of my head there were

some things like that goihg on. I turned.

around, just took time off completely from

other things and concentrated on this otﬁer
problem for a time afterwards. Actually; through

December of that year, I was sort of holed up

4 :
‘and working on some things. My staff would get

in and out of some of these other things, and

I used fo shove them in to take my plé;; in
meetlngs and s§ oqa azxd I gzglonly then just
get very quick briefings on them, but they were
essentially supporting whatever McNamarae and

Gilpatric were doingg so I'd.just have them

. go in and report directly anc work with them

directly.




O'BRIEN:

LANSDALE:

Bow'

O'BRIEN:

m jie

" Vs, Lo

-123-
o WEE
Yeszh. Who were the people on yourstaff
at thet point?

Well, let's see°n One of them was Sam Wilson,
A

Whgsé};ow a brigadier general in the/Army?b
A

Jack Bowles was a Navy Captain who went down .

to serve with the JCS afterwards and. is now

'with Standard 0il and WO”klng out of Singapore. . .

. af feine
And I had five or 51x people like uhat but those

were my two pr1n01gléyones.

Well this is about ready to run out, and we' ve
A

g
~covered emii.. .. pte o L‘}O

I






